Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

Join Zoom Meeting
https://eliteacademic.zoom.us/j/943393224617?
pwd=dVJiSVBTbTNIeGZobGduSk1NZINyZz09 Meeting ID:
943 3932 2461 Passcode: 517181

November 6th, 2025 at 10:00 am
43414 Business Park Drive, Temecula, CA 92590
9028 Catawba Ave. Fontana, CA 92335
9337 Vervain Street, San Diego , CA 92129
2898 E. Venetia Rd, Palm Springs, CA 92262



Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire -November 6th, 2025

Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

Meeting Location

Any public vote will be done by roll call to ensure the public knows who is
speaking and voting. Members of the public may easily observe the
meeting and offer public comment using the following dial-in numbers
and/or internet link:Join Zoom
meeting:https://eliteacademic.zoom.us/j/943393224617
pwd=dVJiSVBTbTNIeGZobGduSk1NZINyZz09

Meeting ID: 943 3932 2461

Passcode: 517181

Time:
1.0 Call To Order
Roll Call:
Marie Perotti, Lindsey Burkett, Hector Valdez

Motion: Second:

2.0 Approve/Adopt the Agenda Vote:
It is recommended the Board of Directors adopt as presented the agenda
for the Board Meeting of November 6th, 2025.

3.0 Public Comment -Closed Session

The public has a right to comment on any items of the closed session
agenda. Members of the public will be permitted to comment on any other
item within the Board’s jurisdiction under section 8.0 Public Comments at
Board Meetings.

4.0 Adjourn to Closed Session

The board will consider and may act on any of the Closed Session
matters listed in Agenda ltem 13.0.

5.0 Closed Session

The Board will consider and may act on any of the following items in
closed session; any action taken in closed session will be reported in
open session as required by law.

5.1 Personnel Matters (With respect to every
item of business to be discussed in closed
session pursuant to Government Code
Section 54957.6)

5.2 Employer/Employee Relations (With
respect to every item of business to be
discussed in closed session pursuant to
Government Code Section 54957.6)

Time: 6.0 Pledge Of Allegiance

Led By: Lupe Rodriguez
7.0 Open Session

8.0 Public Comment

Please submit a request to speak to the Board of Directors. Cards can be
asked for by emailing galtamirano @eliteacademic.com. Please complete
and return the form for agendized or non-agendizied items, prior to the
meeting. Not more than three (3) minutes are to be allotted to any one (1)
speaker, and no more than twenty (20) minutes on the same subject. This
portion of the agenda is for comments, recognitions and reports to the



Board and is not intended to be a question and answer period. If you have
questions for the Board, please provide the Board President with a written
copy and an administrator will provide answers at a later date. A request
for disability related modifications or accommodations in order to
participate in the public meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, may
be made to Ms. Ashlea Kirkland-Haynes at akirkland @eliteacademic.com
at least 72 hours prior to the meeting.

9.0 General Functions
9.1 Informational Items
A. CEO Report
CEO Report Nov. 20252026.pdf
B. CAASPP Overview
EAA-MountainEmpire CAASPPOfficialResults24-25.pdf

9.2 Consent Agenda

A. Meeting Minutes from October 2nd,
2025 and October 3rd, 2025

EAA-ME 10.02.25.pdf

EAA-ME 10.03.25 Special Meeting.pdf

B. Warrant Register

WarrantRegisterME_Nov_2526 (1).pdf

C. New Instructional Materials Community

Partners

Elite Academic Instructional Service Community
Partner_October_2025 - VCI Community Partners.pdf

D. New Educational Materials Community

Partners

Elite Academic Educational Materials
Partner_October_2025.xlIsx - EM Partners.pdf

10.0 Personnel Services

10.1 Employee Contract Addendums

It is recommended that the board ratify the following Employee
Contract Addendums for Elite Academic Academy - Mountain
Empire.

Employee Addendums.pdf

10.2 Employee Release and Resignations

It is recommended that the board ratify the following Employee
Release and Resignations for Elite Academic Academy - Mountain
Empire.

Employee Release and Resignations.pdf

11.0 Business Services

11.1 Curriculum Associates Proposal

It is recommended that the board approve the following Curriculum
Associates Proposal for Elite Academic Academy - Mountain
Empire.

Curriculum Associates Quote.pdf

Motion: Second:
Vote:

Motion: Second:
Vote:

Motion: Second:
Vote:

Motion: Second:
Vote:



12.0 Educational Services/Policy Development

12.1 Administrative Credential Program Wiotion: Second:
MOUs '

It is recommended that the board approve the following
Administrative Credential Program MOUs for Elite Academic
Academy - Mountain Empire.

0324 MOU.pdf
0257 MOU.pdf

12.2 EAA Parent Student Handbook Policy {\,ﬂ&ic?n:Second:
Update -

It is recommended that the board approve the following EAA Parent
Student Handbook Policy Update for Elite Academic Academy -
Mountain Empire.

PS Handbook Update California College Guidance Initiative
(CCGl) and Data Sharing Notification (October 2025)_.pdf

12.3 National University MOU Motion: Second:

It is recommended that the board approve the following National Vote:
University MOU for Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire.

Elite Academic Academy-Mountain Empire Unpaid Student
Teaching_Practicum 36676 Oct 28 2025 (1).docx

13.0 Report of Action Taken in Closed Session

The Board will report any action taken in closed session as required by
law.

14.0 Calendar

The next regularly scheduled meeting is December 4th, 2025 at 10:00
am.

15.0 Board Comments and Future Planning

: Motion: Second:
16.0 Adjournment Vote:
In compliance with Government Code section 54957.5, open session
materials distributed to Board Members for review prior to a meeting may
be viewed at the eliteacemic.com or at the scheduled meeting. Board
agenda back-up materials may also be requested by calling the School at
1(866)354-8302. In addition, if you would like a copy of any record related
to an item on the agenda, please contact administration.

Time:

In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, if you need special
assistance, disability-related modifications or accommodations, including
auxiliary aids or services, in order to participate in the public meetings of
the Charter's Board of Directors, please contact the School at 1(866) 354-
8302. Notification 72 hours prior to the meeting will enable the School to
make reasonable arrangements to ensure accommodation and
accessibility to this meeting. Upon request, the School shall also make
available this agenda and all other public records associated with this
meeting in appropriate alternative formats for persons with a disability.



ELITE

CEO REPORT

/.

[ |

' RESULTS '

PARTNERSHIP

y/ HONORROLL '

T &
=

N

v |

L

|

=1 370 I \f

EDUCATIONAL

1

Partnership (ERP) 2025 Honor
Roll list of California’s top-
performing schools! This
prestigious recognition honors
schools that are closing
achievement gaps and
accelerating student success,
particularly among historically

Out of all schools across
California, only about 21%
A earned this distinction. This
achievement reflects the

- UZS A dedication, innovation, and

The ERP Honor Roll Program recongizes schools and

unwavering belief of our

districts that consistently demonstrate high levels of educators and staff in every

student achievement and reduction in achievement
gaps. The program allows educators, school leaders,

student’s potential. The Honor

Tl e R el Roll celebrates schools where

learn from effective practices and strategies.

/ Dy r is is dedicated to helping

W0 every student find success. She

students are mastering the
foundational skills employers

value most reading, writing, and

math.

provides one-on-one and small group
support on a daily basis, guiding her
high schoolers with patience,
understanding, and an unshakable
sense of empathy. ] is also a true
collaborator, approaching challenges
with an open mind, considering
diverse perspectives, and adaptably
bringing about solutions that work for
all. il exemplifies what it means to
teach with heart, and we are so lucky
that she has chosen to #BeElite! /

Elite Academic Academy has been
named to the Educational Results

underserved student populations.

Six Elite

Essentials

Aligned
Resources

Celebrate

On Target

Professional
Development

Parents and
Communtiy

Responsive
Instruction

Student Work
and Data

Shared
Leadership

-




HOME
SCHOOL

A CULTURE OF READERS

We believe reading foundations and confidence is the key to
unlocking a love of learning. Our K-12 students completed
the BOY i-Ready Assessment, and K-2 students completed a
new Reading Screener this year called Multitudes to align
with the annual CA Reading Screener Requirement.

wee ey engage In a read-aloud a
introduces a different emotion, followed by
engaging mindfulness activities to help them
explore and understand their feelings, and
always with a bit of yoga to get the body

CAASPP Reading_Proficiency Estimates: 7N\
Based on current Reading Data from i-Ready, 65% of '
Homeschool Students are expected to MEET or EXCEED
the standard in ELA (+2% from last year)

Reading Screener (K-2),

e | P - | moving! They are truly teaching these students
R CLE I D e P T G R e e T I I R %1 | skills and practices that they can carry into their
discrepancy between BOY Reading Assessments and the g davs
Reading Screener, meaning we are on our way to knowing s

our students well and providing impactful supports! This week, Rudy drew a picture of himself playing

with his cousin because it helps him to feel better
when having a bad day. We did this after reading
Kevin the Unicorn. Last week, Nalani made a positive
affirmations poster after reading Little Spot of Love.

‘Now what???
Homeschool Lead Teacher ‘ Madero is spearheading
a new initiative to implement intentional reading support
classes in the Spring Semester for Homeschool Students as
_part of their Intervention Menul!

/STAFF HIGHLIGHT: SHANNON
\¢ 1 E was a Homeschool Teacher of Record and

Tutor at Elite, and then transitioned the past
two years to the Virtual Academy teaching Middle
School Math as a Content Teacher and creating
amazing Math Instruction Videos.

Now, returns as a Homeschool Teacher and
we couldn’t be more thrilled! We are so thankful for
positive energy and spirit, dance skills,

math expertise, heart, and dedication to serving Thank you Cooper M.

students and families'in the homeschool setting. for representing Homeschool

j with these updates!




TEACHER SPOTLIGHT:

FLEX: RED RIBBEON WEEK GOOSE CHASE

Flex Academy proudly participated in Red Ribbon Week
by challenging our students to take a stand against
drugs and make healthy choices. Students showed their
commitment by submitting creative photos that
represented their pledge to stay drug-free. Our teachers
joined in the fun and support by dressing up in bright neon
colors and sporting their favorite jerseys throughout the
week. Together, our Flex community united to promote
awareness, positivity, and a strong message of living
drug-freel!

UNLEASHING THE ART OF PERSUASION

Some of our 8th-grade students were challenged to present a
debate to the Flex leadership team—and they jumped right in!
In preparation, students eagerly met with their teams to craft
their arguments, using tools like Google Chat to collaborate and
connect. Remarkably, this was all done independently, with no
prompting needed.

A special shout-out t- Radford for creating a safe
and supportive space where students feel confident
collaborating on their own time. We can’t wait to see these
debates come to life!

A

MIEUX

consistently goes above and

eyond for both our students and staff.
She’s been a true first line of support—
partnering with teachers to create
personalized plans and thoughtful tiered
supports that help every student thrive.
Her commitment, collaboration, and care
make a tanaible difference every day.
Thank you,- for your leadership,
heart, and unwavering dedication to our
mission! Shout out to Gavin D.

for presenting our Flex
Academy Update!




VIRTUAL

ENROLLMENT: 589 STUDENTS
ME: 229 | LU: 371

We're thrilled to share our Beginning of g Q. E $§ 3

Year test results for the 2025-26 school
year! 52% of our students are reading at STUDENT SPOTLIGHT: LANDYN J.
or above grade level — up from 38% last  We are beyond proud of Landyn
year! 54% are scoring at or above grade Mijchael J. for his remarkable

level in math! growth and determination this year.

CELEBRATINGC BOVY Earlier in the year, Landyn faced

some big challenges in his classes,

DIAGNOSTIC RESULTS but he made the choice to turn

things around. Through consistent

This incredible growth reflects our effort, daily commitment, and a
students’ hard work, our teachers’ positive attitude, he began

dedication, and our families’ partnership in showing up to study hall

leaming. completing his work, and steadily
One of Virtual’s key focuses this yearis  improving his grades.
collaboration and CAASPP preparation,
ensuring that every student continues to
grow and achieve at their hlghest
potential.

Today, Landyn is passing nearly all
of his classes and is only a few
points away from being completely
caught up.

Virtual Eagles are movmg

forward with purposel
OME N\

el

We're thr e- Cross as a Virtual
Teacher of Record! is a dedicated mom of five
and an incredible TOR who goes above and beyond to
support her students’ success. She brings a positive
attitude, learns quickly, and works tirelessly to help her
students make real progress. We're so grateful to have
her on our team and can’t wait to watch her continue to
grow as an Elite Teacher of Record.

Welcome to the teom,-! #BeElite /

His dedication and perseverance show what can happen when you
|:| believe in yourself and refuse to give up.

I'D RATHER Bt

—

Shout out to Alexander ).
for presenting our Virtual
Academy Update!




ENGAGING COMMUNITY & FACILITATING INNOVATIVE LEARNING EXPERIENCES

PROJECT- EASED LEARNING TAKES OFF

In Ms. DeMedicis’s newly developed Earth & Beyond course, the
topics of Earth and space science are transformed into an
experience of exploration and discovery.

FLUQRIE
PHYEICAL
PROPERTIES -

Every unit centers on a project that challenges students to think
like scientists by collecting data, analyzing patterns, and
communicating their findings through authentic products.
Whether reconstructing Earth’s history or assessing tectonic risk,
students learn by doing, connecting classroom concepts to the
dynamic systems that shape our world and beyond.

FLUORITE

MAGNETITE
PHYSICAL
PROPEATIES

3 -

: - | “ R %._ OBSIDIAN
[ o /
¢ o ?" S e Sy it
AN i #m & ‘éﬁ;‘
ACTIVE ENGAGEMENT &
LEARNING IN LIVE SESSIONS

In Science 8 with Ms. Sawelenko, students
showed their learning of DNA by creating candy
DNA models. They explored DNA’s double helix
shape, base-pairing rules (A-T and C-G), and
how DNA carries the code for traits. Most of all,
they experienced the joy of hands-on science
learning together!

As one of her semester one projects, Angellena C. put together a
beautiful Rock and Mineral Field Guide!

ATHLETIC COMMUNITY
VIRTUAL & IN-PERSON

Our Peak Performance team is
connecting with more students
on a regular basis than ever
before!

In addition to Coach McCormick’s
Elite Athletics Club, Ms. Baker’s
Huddle, and Coach Andy’s 5-7-9
Club, Coach Fenton has
introduced virtual spaces for our
elementary students through Flex
Academy PE sessions and Eagle
All-Stars monthly meetings.

This past month, students of all
ages also had the chance to learn
to play flag football at both of
our back to school park days! A
great time was had by all!




COLLEGE AND CAREER READINESS THROUGH LANGUAGE

BUILDING EMPATHY &
CONNECTION

ASL students continue to demonstrate how
language learning builds more than communication
—it builds character. Through interactive lessons

ﬁ Y & and peer practice, students are learning to truly
A |

listen, observe, and communicate with intention.
LANGUAGE FOR LIFE These experiences foster empathy, patience, and

Students in the American Sign Language (ASL) Pathway perspective-taking—traits essential to leadership,

teamwork, and human connection.

are actively developing communication skills that are
both academically rigorous and highly relevant in today’s
workforce. This semester, students have been
strengthening their linguistic fluency while exploring Deaf
culture and diversity—key components of inclusive
workplaces. ASL coursework also fulfills UC A-G “E”
(Language Other Than English) requirements, positioning
students for postsecondary success in fields such as
education, healthcare, and human services.

21 THE BILITERACY ADVANTAGE
<t FORAN,
f'/:;j’_rf_;,ﬂ’:.yjt(f«‘_/ " Students who complete four years of ASL may qualify for the California State
| SEAL O Seal of Biliteracy, a distinction that honors proficiency in two or more

languages. This recognition not only enhances college applications but also

4
4
BRILITERACY ) ¢ . o :
{ \UL':‘J—"JJ““-“U-‘ Ji| « signals to employers that students possess advanced communication skills,
s -
-

cultural awareness, and persistence in achieving long-term goals. Earning the
Seal demonstrates a student’s commitment to mastering complex
communication, valuing linguistic diversity, and engaging with communities
through respect and understanding—skills that hold lasting impact in both
Pes000d academic and professional settings.



CURRICULUM

U=z

)
|

/ r

RESPONSIBLE TECH.COURSE DESIGN CLARITY.CANVAS TEAMWORK

IT’S DIGITAL
CITIZENSHIP WEEK

It is Digital Citizenship Week in California!
Students and educators across the state will
explore five core competencies: Balanced,
Informed, Inclusive, Engaged, and Alert. Brett
Shapiro, our Associate Director of Immersive
Technology, shared information and resources
with staff from Common Sense Education and the
CDE. It's a great reminder to practice responsible
and empowered tech use every day.

MAKING COURSE WRITING
PROGRESS

With dozens of new courses in development, Elite
is streamlining how we track progress and support
educators leading this work. The writing process
is data-informed to address skill gaps and build
on successes. Each course receives feedback to
ensure it meets standards for quality, accessibility,
and student impact. This intentional approach
creates learning experiences that are rigorous,
relevant, and responsive to student needs.

/CAI\I\IAS TRAINING FOR COURSE CREATION \

This month, 20 members of the Elite team gathered for an in-person
Canvas training focused on course design, clarity, and efficiency. The
session featured CidiLabs tools and shared templates to enhance
course creation and improve the student and family experience.

Shoutouts to
new templates for pages, assignments, quizzes, and help resources.
Their collaboration ensures Elite courses remain consistent, high-
quality, and accessible.

.Steele,- Spencer,
new board member Marie Perotti for joining and supporting this
work. Together, we're making real progress toward streamlined,
student-centered learning across all academies. /

Special thanks to

Gregus and- DeMedicis for designing

Heredia, and

eliteacademic.com




SPEC

EDUCATION &

IAL

School Counseling

Supporting the Whole Child: Academics, Career, & Social Emotional Learning

Juniors & Seniors had
blast at our Beach
Bonfire hosted by Ms.
Yazdani! They played

games, roasted s’mores

and made new
connections at
Huntington Beach!

Counselor corner

Meet Ms. Yazd

a The Counseling Department hosted a

UCLA campus tour on October 24th!
Students and their families explored the
beautiful campus, got a firsthand look
at student life and learned about the
resources and opportunities UCLA has
to offer.

Ms. Yazdani is an expert in all things
college and career; she brings
unparalleled knowledge and a kind
approach to every student interaction.
She frequently hosts popular
workshops for our students and
families to help them navigate the
complexities of college applications,
financial aid and more! She also hosted
our recent Junior/Senior Bonfire to
help our students make new friends!

SPECIAL EDUCATION

HONORING THE PAST. IMPACTING THE PRESENT. SHAPING THE FUTURE.

The Special Education Department has been demonstrating a continued
commitment to student success and compliance. Since the start of the school
year, the team has conducted 65 30-Day IEP meetings and 43 Annual/Triennial
IEP meetings, ensuring that all students are receiving appropriate services and
supports aligned with their individual needs.

In addition to these meetings, service providers have been intentionally
incorporating student interests and real-world contexts into instruction to
increase engagement and promote meaningful learning experiences. By
connecting academic and functional skills to each students’ areas of interest,
providers are fostering greater motivation, participation, and progress toward
independence.



ASSESSMENT

E \ | f A | | i \ { i - \ / -
I N I\ ! | oy, . =

| ! | - ) J \ - N .
f

— — — \

4

DRIVING STUDENT SUCCESS THROUGH INTENTIONAL, DATA
INFORMED ACTION

MTSS
Current MTSS Data ASSESSMENT
e Virtual Academy: 29 Tier 3 students D E pA R T M E N T

* Flex Academy: 18 Tier 3 students e Reading (1,982 students assessed): 49% at grade
¢ Homeschool Academy: 6 Tier 3 students level, 26% one grade below, 24% two or more
e SST Progress: 21 out of 26 students with SSTs are showing significant progress and grades below.

consistent engagement in their coursework
e Math (1,883 students assessed): 38% at grade

Reflecting on Our New MTSS Process level, 33% one grade below, 29% two or more

Flex Academy: grades below

* With more hands on deck, the team has prevented many SSTs through early
intervention. Clear documentation and transparency in the Success Logs have The focus this year continues to be on bubble students.
strengthened communication. After an initial adjustment period, the system is The projections show we are on the path to see

increased overall math and ELA proficiency. With
improved Tier 1 and Tier 2 support, we are optimistic
this will occur.

running smoothly and continues to grow.
Virtual Academy:
e The process has improved with teachers documenting directly in the bubbles and

using a unified Monday board, promoting strong cross-department collaboration. Rea.d.ing Math
Next steps include increasing the amount and frequency of documentation to o Aiiek iy ® At Risk for Tier 3
continue strengthening the system. A 4

Homeschool Academy: Tier T

¢ The new Monday board is enhancing transparency and documentation.
Automations have streamlined communication, lightened the load for teachers, and &  Tier1 - Y S Tier 3
led to more consistent tracking and success within our tiered supports. = -

LEARNING LAB COACH SHOUT-OUT -

We want to give a huge round of applause to Reeves for fully embracing the new Learning Lab updates and ’
bringing them to life in such an intentional and student-centered way!  She has made an incredible shift from traditional
homework help to purposeful, data-driven tutoring sessions designed to target student needs and close learning gaps. Each
session is thoughtfully structured—not only to teach, but also to gather valuable insights that help guide next steps.  She’s
using our new Monday board to track progress and keep learning clear and actionable.  With interactive games like

Jeopardy in IXL and skill-building challenges, her sessions are full of energy and engagement.
A parent recently shared how much they opprecicte- for their support and dedication.

Work Guaity Participation Behavior Moments like these remind us why we do what we do!

R “Thank you! I just shared your shout-out with him, and he was so proud! Thank you
——— again for taking the time to share such kind words. Looking forward to next week when

we’ll be working on assignments together!”

m—=— Thank you, JJJiliJ. for modeling how to teach with purpose, track with intention, and inspire a
love of learning!




COMMUNITY
L ATONES

nyfnilr &4 il N | | -—
ICSU A T UUA AL Y L LI INLY
Mgl gV =o» & e P

| 111 ‘ I | \l I ;-:““ |\‘ nl ' ol | \ 1 ‘|‘I|‘: O

CURRENT ELITE COMMUNITY PARTNERS:
298 VCI /207 EMR
PROCESSED PRE-APPROVED SERVICES:
200+
INVENTORY/CURRICULUM ITEMS SHIPPED:
650+

The CP team has been working hard to review and process both new and returning community partners for the
upcoming school year. With over 298 community partners already activated/reactivated, the CP team wiill
continue to work with vendors to complete all of their paperwork. We are working to get new and existing
partners to join us for our upcoming school events. Looking forward to our partners, families, and staff coming
together to build long-lasting relationships! The shipping/inventory team has packed and shipped over 650
boxes and envelopes - Flex/Virtual Curriculum, Library Requests, ID Requests, Eagle Explorer Boxes, and
much more! A big shoutout to the CR Team for their support and participation at our school park days!!

/
MARKETING AND COMMUNICATIONS UPDATE

Our YouTube Channel has hit over 700 subscribers! YouTube is the
home to a lot of exciting student lead initiatives, including the Early
Eagle Monday Minute, created and hosted by Student Leadership
students from all three of Elite’s academies. YouTube is also the home
of the Be Elite Podcast, a completely student led podcast now in its
5™ year, as well as The Why, an educator led podcast from some of
our amazing EliteX Fellows.

We have had nine field trips so far this school year! From our Meet
and Greet Park Days in Rancho Cucamonga and San Diego, to
visiting the Star Theater, Victor Valley Museum, Rock Fitness, Bates
Nut Farm and more! For November, we have field trips planned for
Medieval Times, Southern California Railway Museum, Mount
Rubidoux Hike, Don't Let the Pigeon Drive the Bus performance and
more!

/

\ J»

eliteacademic.com




Our clubs continue to grow and shine! Elite students are staying active, having
fun, and making lasting memories through their amazing activities and events. We
also celebrated a successful Red Ribbon Week, where students proudly

committed to living drug-free and making positive choices every day.

STEAM 4 GIRLS

In our STEAM 4 Girls, we are working on the Pusheen Tech
discussions, which encourage students to use creativity
and imagination to explore how technology can solve
problems with the Pusheen cat as our mascot. Through
fun prompts, students think like inventors, coders, and

engineers by answering and sketching ideas such as

Robot Pusheen, App Creator Pusheen, and Space Engineer

Pusheen. The activities promote problem-solving,
innovation, and technology awareness while giving space
for students to express their ideas visually and in writing.




SOAR RAFFLED OFF SOAR STORYTELLER BOOKS AT ELITE PARK DAYS
LUCKY WINNERS TOOK HOME STUDENT-AUTHORED ADVENTURES!

CONNECTING THROUGH LITERATURE HONORS SCHOLARS LEADING THE WAY
Jacob, a ninth grader in SOAR English 9: Advanced Hadley stands out as a true leader in SOAR’s Humanities
Honors, continues to impress with his ability to analyze and Virtual Enterprise Junior Ventures Advanced Honors
complex texts and make powerful real-world courses. She consistently produces exceptional work that
connections. Through novels like Fahrenheit 451 and The goes above and beyond expectations, demonstrating a level
Color Purple, he demonstrates both strong analytical skills of writing and analytical skill well beyond her grade level.
and deep personal reflection.

In response to a journal prompt inspired by The Color What truly makes her shine is how she brings that same
Purple, he wrote: excellence beyond the classroom. She's an active and
“When you compare the skies and amount of plants in engaged member of the school community, balancing

El Salvador to the U.S., you see the U.S. as dull... Seeing academic rigor, creative expression, and leadership
the way people lived really showed how privileged | am opportunities with remarkable focus and grace.

as well.” g

Her curiosity, dedication, and professionalism
set a powerful example for her peers,
embodying exactly what it means to be

a SOAR Learner

His insight captures how literature can expand |
perspectives and connect us across cultures ]
and experiences. Jacob truly embodies
what it means to be a curious, thoughtful, i
and engaged SOAR Learner.

y:

0‘ LEADERSHIP TAKES THE HELM:
YA SNEAK PEEK INTO THE MAKING OF RETHINKING THE UNSINKABLE

Elite's Leadership team joined Kris and Summer for an exclusive sneak peek of SOAR’s upcoming VR Intensive,
“Rethinking the Unsinkable: A STEM Analysis of the Titanic.” The session gave leaders a firsthand look at how
students will engage in inquiry-based, immersive learning through VR.

The experience began with a team scavenger hunt, “Compass of the Heart,” where participants worked together to
solve clues, gather intel from Al characters, and race to “Survive the Voyage.” This friendly competition mirrored the
kind of collaboration and critical thinking students experience during VR intensives.

Leaders then went behind the scenes to learn how a VR lesson is built, from embedding video screens for background
knowledge to designing Al characters in Engage and structuring interactive learning spaces. The activity highlighted
how VR allows students to step away from distractions and fully immerse themselves in problem-solving and
discovery.

As SOAR prepares to launch its next VR adventure on November 3rd, the leadership team has gained a deeper
appreciation for how this innovative approach blends STEM learning, inquiry, and engagement to create
unfo udents.




OPERATIONS
HUIAN RESOURCES
& BUSINESS DEPT

THE OPERATIONS TEAM HAS OFFICIALLY BEGUN THE NEW
SCHOOL YEAR’S CYCLE OF STATE REPORTING.

OPERATIONS HUMAN RESOURCES
The Operations Team has officially begun the  The HR team is actively preparing for the
new school year’s cycle of state reporting. upcoming staff benefit open enroliment
CBEDS has been successfully submitted and period, ensuring a smooth and informed

certified, which includes critical information on  experience for all employees. The team is
classified staff, our kindergarten program, and  reviewing plan updates, coordinating with
future staffing projections. benefit providers, and finalizing

Next on the reporting calendar are the communication materials that clearly
Immunization Reports (due early December), P1 outline coverage options, eligibility, and
Attendance (due mid-December), and CALPADS key deadlines. To help staff make

Fall 1 (due mid-December). confident choices, the team is organizing
We are currently in the final push to have virtual info sessions to address any
families complete their Back to School Packets, questions. The goal is to foster

which include the Household Collection Forms  transparency, accessibility, and

used for state reporting and funding purposes.  personalized support throughout the
Finally, we continue to enroll new families, as all process—empowering every employee to
of our academies still have available spaces. select benefits that best meet their needs.

BUSINESS DEPARTMENT

/ The Finance Team’s primary focus over the last month has been completing the annual, \
independent audit. To date, 209 sampling requests and diagnostic tests have been
completed/submitted, representing 100’s of hours of collaborative work across every
department of Elite. This process will likely reach its conclusion in the next few weeks, with the
board review occurring in early December and a final product due date of December 15th to
authorizers and state authorities. Additionally, to date, Accounts Payable has received,
processed and ordered 4,027 individual pieces of core curriculum or curriculum support items,
all in support of Elite’s significant efforts in providing effective, individualized instruction to
every student.

eliteacademic.com




=
| n =

(s -
77
[l
q d
;& #a
Ko b
HEP &y
Lt
e Lo o
A
f 155
e |
e 4
e 2 ¢
1
| m.s..,
@ ¥
e 38
i
...4\\\&

2024-2025

A\
E
D
e
(O
U
S &
&)
+i=]
£
)
O
(O
v
<
D
4
>r=
—
L




ELA CAASPP
CHOOLWIDE

3% Growth in the percentage of students
performing at or above grade level
Growth in Every Academy.




AASPP ELA RESULTS

@ ZATORABOVE23/24 @ % ATORABOVE 24/25

SCHOOL WIDE FLEX HOMESCHOOL VIRTUAL LUCERNE MOUNTAIN




SCHOOLWIDE CAASPP ELA RESULTS
BY GRADE LEVEL

@ Z. ATORABOVE23/24 @ % ATORABOVE 24/25




CAASPP ELA RESULTS
BY ACADEMY AND GRADE LEVEL

® virtual @ Homeschool ( Flex




ELA CAASPP
MOUNTAIN

Overall
African American
White

2 or More
SED
SWD

Hispanic

Percent of Students At or Above Grade Level Exceeds
the State and County Overall and in 4 out 6 of our Largest Subgroups




@ ZATORABOVE23/24 @ % AT ORABOVE 24/25

Better than State and
County

STATE SD COUNTY EAA MOUNTAIN



MOUNTAIN CAASPP ELA RESULTS
BY SUBGROUP

® EAAZATORABOVE24/25 ( STATE ( SDCOUNTY

Yo,

Better than State
and County

0
African American Hispanic White 2or More SED SWD




MATH CAASPP
CHOOLWIDE

8% Growth in the percentage of students
who are at or above grade level

Growth in Every Academy and Both
Districts




- CAASPP MATH RESULTS

@® . ATORABOVE23/24 @ % ATORABOVE 24/25

SCHOOL WIDE FLEX HOMESCHOOL VIRTUAL LUCERNE MOUNTAIN




SCHOOLWIDE CAASPP MATH RESULTS
BY GRADE LEVEL

@® Z ATORABOVE23/24 @ % ATORABOVE 24/25




BY ACADEMY AND GRADE LEVEL |

® Vvirtual @ Homeschool ( Flex
70




MATH CAASPP
MOUNTAIN

Hispanic

Percentage of Students At or Above Grade Level Exceeded the State and the County
Met or Exceeded the State and County in 4 out 6 of our largest subgroups



CAASPP MATH RESULTS COMPARED TO
STATE AND COUNTY

EAA MOUNTAIN

@ ZATORABOVE23/24 @ % AT ORABOVE 24/25

STATE SD COUNTY EAA MOUNTAIN




- MOUNTAIN OFFICIAL CAASPP MATH RESULTS
AN BY SUBGROUP

©® EAAMTNZ ATORABOVE23/24 ( STATE () SDCOUNTY

a0 4
30
20

& ‘f :
o & ﬁ};‘W’\;‘%'r A
“? ‘r:i- ‘4. .‘:’:E’Ih'.“_'_ ,I‘-I # :‘ :
° ° e ° ‘{;‘j_;"'.,n ot Jg |
African American Hispanic White SWD 2o0r More SED S
t P »é-* (i g :




esdaaBen

IS0 4 4 4444444




, ) UNOFFICIAL CAST RESULTS

@ Z ATORABOVE 23/24 @ % AT ORABOVE 24/25 ‘
S0
a7 48
S
0




')
’ag UNOFFICIAL CAST RESULTS - LUCERNE
P GRADE LEVEL ‘

® 23/24 ® 24/25

=




')
’ag UNOFFICIAL CAST RESULTS - MOUNTAIN
P GRADE LEVEL ‘

@® 23/24 ® 24/25

=




Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

Join Zoom Meeting
https://eliteacademic.zoom.us/j/943393224617?
pwd=dVJiSVBTbTNIeGZobGduSk1NZINyZz09 Meeting ID:
943 3932 2461 Passcode: 517181

October 2nd, 2025 at 10:00 am
43414 Business Park Drive, Temecula, CA 92590
9028 Catawba Ave. Fontana, CA 92335
9337 Vervain Street, San Diego , CA 92129



Time: 10:04 am

Time: 10:10 am

)\ELITE

ACADEMY

Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire -October 2nd, 2025

Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

Meeting Location

Any public vote will be done by roll call to ensure the public knows who is
speaking and voting. Members of the public may easily observe the
meeting and offer public comment using the following dial-in numbers
and/or internet link:Join Zoom
meeting:https://eliteacademic.zoom.us/j/943393224617
pwd=dVJiSVBTbTNIeGZobGduSk1NZINyZz09

Meeting ID: 943 3932 2461

Passcode: 517181

1.0 Call To Order

Roll Call:
Lindsey Burkett, Hector Valdez
Present Present

2.0 Approve/Adopt the Agenda
It is recommended the Board of Directors adopt as presented the agenda
for the Board Meeting of October 2nd, 2025.

3.0 Board Organization

3.1 Board President Nomination

It is recommended that the board approve the nomination for the
position of President of the Board of Directors for Elite Academic
Academy - Mountain Empire.

Marie Perotti_CVUSD_Admin (1).pdf

4.0 Public Comment -Closed Session

The public has a right to comment on any items of the closed session
agenda. Members of the public will be permitted to comment on any other
item within the Board'’s jurisdiction under section 8.0 Public Comments at
Board Meetings.

5.0 Adjourn to Closed Session

The board will consider and may act on any of the Closed Session
matters listed in Agenda Item 13.0.

6.0 Closed Session

The Board will consider and may act on any of the following items in
closed session; any action taken in closed session will be reported in
open session as required by law.

6.1 Personnel Matters (With respect to every

item of business to be discussed in closed
session pursuant to Government Code
Section 54957.6)

6.2 Employer/Employee Relations (With
respect to every item of business to be
discussed in closed session pursuant to
Government Code Section 54957.6)

7.0 Pledge Of Allegiance

Led By:Preston S

Hector Lindsey

Motion: Second:
Vote: Hector;
Aye, Lindsey;
Aye. Item
carries 2-0.

Lindsey Hector

Motion: Second:
Vote: Hector;
Aye, Lindsey;
Aye. Item
carries 2-0.



*During the CEO report,
Ashlea Kirkland-Haynes
informed the board, for
public record, that she is
pursuing new legal
representation through
H & K School of Law to
support the Charter
School renewal
process. This decision
was prompted by limited
availability from the
current law firm.

*Motion to open items 11.1

through 11.3 together:
Motion: Lindsey
Second: Hector

8.0 Open Session
9.0 Public Comment

Please submit a request to speak to the Board of Directors. Cards can be
asked for by emailing galtamirano @eliteacademic.com. Please complete
and return the form for agendized or non-agendizied items, prior to the
meeting. Not more than three (3) minutes are to be allotted to any one (1)
speaker, and no more than twenty (20) minutes on the same subject. This
portion of the agenda is for comments, recognitions and reports to the
Board and is not intended to be a question and answer period. If you have
questions for the Board, please provide the Board President with a written
copy and an administrator will provide answers at a later date. A request
for disability related modifications or accommodations in order to
participate in the public meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, may
be made to Ms. Ashlea Kirkland-Haynes at akirkland @eliteacademic.com
at least 72 hours prior to the meeting.

10.0 General Functions
10.1 Informational ltems
A. CEO Report

_CEO Report Oct. 20252026.pdf

10.2 Consent Agenda

A. Meeting Minutes from September 4th,
2025

EAA-ME 09.04.2025.pdf

B. Warrant Register

WarrantRegisterME_Oct_2526.pdf

C. New Instructional Materials Community

Partners

Elite Academic Instructional Service Community
Partner_September_2025 - VCI Community Partners.pdf

D. New Educational Materials Community

Partners

_Elite Academic Educational Materials
Partner_September_2025.xlsx - EM Partners.pdf

E. Job Descriptions

JD - Temp Speech and Language Pathologist (pending
board approval).docx.pdf

11.0 Personnel Services

11.1 Employee Contracts

It is recommended that the board ratify the following Employee
Contracts for Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire.

Employee Contracts.pdf

11.2 Employee Contract Addendums

It is recommended that the board ratify the following Employee
Contract Addendums for Elite Academic Academy - Mountain
Empire.

Employee Contract Addendums.pdf

Hector Lindsey

Motion: Second:
Vote: Hector;
Aye, Lindsey;
Aye, Marie; Aye.
Item carries 3-0.

Motion: Second:
Vote: Hector;
Aye, Lindsey;
Aye, Marie; Aye.
Iltem carries 3-0.

Motion: Second:
Vote: Hector;
Aye, Lindsey;
Aye, Marie; Aye.
Item carries 3-0.



Time: 10:45 am

11.3 Employee Changes of Relationship
It is recommended that the board ratify the following Employee
Changes of Relationship for Elite Academic Academy - Mountain
Empire.

Employee COR's.pdf

12.0 Business Services

12.1 Bluum Proposal
It is recommended that the board approve the following Bluum
Proposal for Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire.

Bluum Quote_200 Units_3-Sep-2025.pdf

12.2 Hawk Ranch Quote

It is recommended that the board approve the following Hawk
Ranch Quote for Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire.

Hawk Ranch - Quote.pdf

12.3 Monday.com Renewal Proposal

It is recommended that the board approve the following
Monday.com Renewal Proposal for Elite Academic Academy -
Mountain Empire.

Sales Order - Elite Academic Academy - Q-121941.pdf

13.0 Educational Services/Policy Development
13.1 CTEIG Application

It is recommended that the board approve the following CTEIG
Application for Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire.

CTEIG Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire.pdf

13.2 Universal PK Survey

It is recommended that the board approve the following Universal
PK Survey for Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire.

ME_UPK P&l Program Report LEA 2024-2025.pdf

14.0 Report of Action Taken in Closed Session

The Board will report any action taken in closed session as required by
law.

15.0 Calendar

The next regularly scheduled meeting is November 6th, 2025 at 10:00
am.

16.0 Board Comments and Future Planning

17.0 Adjournment

In compliance with Government Code section 54957.5, open session
materials distributed to Board Members for review prior to a meeting may
be viewed at the eliteacemic.com or at the scheduled meeting. Board
agenda back-up materials may also be requested by calling the School at
1(866)354-8302. In addition, if you would like a copy of any record related
to an item on the agenda, please contact administration.

In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, if you need special
assistance, disability-related modifications or accommodations, including
auxiliary aids or services, in order to participate in the public meetings of
the Charter's Board of Directors, please contact the School at 1(866) 354-
8302. Notification 72 hours prior to the meeting will enable the School to
make reasonable arrangements to ensure accommodation and
accessibility to this meeting. Upon request, the School shall also make
available this agenda and all other public records associated with this
meeting in appropriate alternative formats for persons with a disability.

Motion: Second: Vote: Hector;
Aye, Lindsey; Aye, Marie; Aye.
Item carries 3-0.

Hector Lindsey

Motion: Second: Vote: Hector;
Aye, Lindsey; Aye, Marie; Aye.
Item carries 3-0.

Lindsey Hector
Motion: Second: Vote: Hector;
Aye, Lindsey; Aye, Marie; Aye.
Item carries 3-0.

Hector Lindsey

Motion: Second: Vote: Hector;
Aye, Lindsey; Aye, Marie; Aye.
Item carries 3-0.

Lindsey Hector
Motion: Second: Vote: Hector;
Aye, Lindsey; Aye, Marie; Aye.
Item carries 3-0.

Hector Lindsey

Motion: Second: Vote: Hector;
Aye, Lindsey; Aye, Marie; Aye.
Item carries 3-0.

Hector Lindsey

Motion: Second: Vote: Hector;
Aye, Lindsey; Aye, Marie; Aye.
Item carries 3-0.

Staff Present:
Ashlea K.
Gena A.
Tracy H.
Evan J.
Crystal C.
Kris M.
Lupe R.
Catherine H.
Jen E.
Allison W.
Misty C.
Karen M.
Chris W.
Mia B.

EAA Offices

Adam W.
Ashly S.
Shirley A.



Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

Join Zoom Meeting
https://eliteacademic.zoom.us/j/943393224617?
pwd=dVJiSVBTbTNIeGZobGduSk1NZINyZz09 Meeting ID:
943 3932 2461 Passcode: 517181

October 3rd, 2025 at 11:00 am
43414 Business Park Drive, Temecula, CA 92590
9028 Catawba Ave. Fontana, CA 92335
9337 Vervain Street, San Diego , CA 92129
2898 E. Venetia Rd, Palm Springs, CA 92262



Time: 11:00 am

Time: 11:01 am

)«ELITE

ACADEMY

Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire -October 3rd, 2025

Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

Meeting Location

Any public vote will be done by roll call to ensure the public knows who is
speaking and voting. Members of the public may easily observe the
meeting and offer public comment using the following dial-in numbers
and/or internet link:Join Zoom
meeting:https://eliteacademic.zoom.us/j/943393224617
pwd=dVJiSVBTbTNIeGZobGduSk1NZINyZz09

Meeting ID: 943 3932 2461

Passcode: 517181

1.0 Call To Order

Roll Call:
Marie Perotti, Lindsey Burkett, Hector Valdez
Present Present Present

2.0 Approve/Adopt the Agenda
It is recommended the Board of Directors adopt as presented the agenda
for the Board Meeting of October 3rd, 2025.

3.0 Public Comment -Closed Session

The public has a right to comment on any items of the closed session
agenda. Members of the public will be permitted to comment on any other
item within the Board'’s jurisdiction under section 8.0 Public Comments at
Board Meetings.

4.0 Adjourn to Closed Session

The board will consider and may act on any of the Closed Session
matters listed in Agenda Item 13.0.

5.0 Closed Session

The Board will consider and may act on any of the following items in
closed session; any action taken in closed session will be reported in
open session as required by law.

5.1 Personnel Matters (With respect to every
item of business to be discussed in closed
session pursuant to Government Code
Section 54957.6)

5.2 Employer/Employee Relations (With
respect to every item of business to be
discussed in closed session pursuant to
Government Code Section 54957.6)

6.0 Pledge Of Allegiance

Led By: Adam W.
7.0 Open Session
8.0 Public Comment

Please submit a request to speak to the Board of Directors. Cards can be
asked for by emailing galtamirano@eliteacademic.com. Please complete
and return the form for agendized or non-agendizied items, prior to the
meeting. Not more than three (3) minutes are to be allotted to any one (1)
speaker, and no more than twenty (20) minutes on the same subject. This
portion of the agenda is for comments, recognitions and reports to the

Marie Hector

Motion: Second: Vote:
Marie; Aye, Lindsey;
Aye. Hector; Aye. ltem
carries 3-0.



Time: 11:26 am

Board and is not intended to be a question and answer period. If you have
questions for the Board, please provide the Board President with a written
copy and an administrator will provide answers at a later date. A request
for disability related modifications or accommodations in order to
participate in the public meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, may
be made to Ms. Ashlea Kirkland-Haynes at akirkland @eliteacademic.com
at least 72 hours prior to the meeting.

9.0 General Functions

10.0 Personnel Services

11.0 Business Services
11.1 Legal Representation Retainer Contract

It is recommended that the board approve the following Legal
Representation Retainer Contract for Elite Academic Academy -
Mountain Empire.

EAA .Retainer Agreement.10-1-25.pdf

11.2 Charter Renewal Petition Submission
It is recommended that the board approve the following Charter
Renewal Petition Submission for Elite Academic Academy -
Mountain Empire.

FINAL_EAA Mountain Empire Charter Renewal.CLEAN.docx.pdf

11.3 Music and Arts Annual Report

It is recommended that the board retroactively approve the following
Music and Arts Annual Report for Elite Academic Academy -
Mountain Empire.

FY25_AMS_ME_AnnualReport.pdf

ME Board of Directors Ratification of Annual Report
Submission.pdf

ME Memo for Ratification.pdf

12.0 Educational Services/Policy Development

13.0 Report of Action Taken in Closed Session

The Board will report any action taken in closed session as required by

law.

14.0 Calendar

The next regularly scheduled meeting is November 6th, 2025 at 10:00
am.

15.0 Board Comments and Future Planning

16.0 Adjournment

In compliance with Government Code section 54957.5, open session
materials distributed to Board Members for review prior to a meeting may
be viewed at the eliteacemic.com or at the scheduled meeting. Board

agenda back-up materials may also be requested by calling the School at

1(866)354-8302. In addition, if you would like a copy of any record related
to an item on the agenda, please contact administration.

In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, if you need special
assistance, disability-related modifications or accommodations, including
auxiliary aids or services, in order to participate in the public meetings of
the Charter's Board of Directors, please contact the School at 1(866) 354-
8302. Notification 72 hours prior to the meeting will enable the School to
make reasonable arrangements to ensure accommodation and
accessibility to this meeting. Upon request, the School shall also make
available this agenda and all other public records associated with this
meeting in appropriate alternative formats for persons with a disability.

Marie Hector

Motion: Second: Vote:
Marie; Aye, Lindsey; Aye.
Hector; Aye. Item carries
3-0.

Lindsey Marie

Motion: Second: Vote:
Marie; Aye, Lindsey; Aye.
Hector; Aye. Item carries

Hector Marie

Motion: Second: Vote:
Marie; Aye, Lindsey; Aye.
Hector; Aye. Item carries

Marie Hector

Motion: Second: Vote:
Marie; Aye, Lindsey; Aye.
Hector; Aye. Item carries

Staff Present: Antonette S.
Ashlea K. Shirley A.
Gena A. Marisa T.
Laura S. Chris W.
Preston S. Jen E.
Tracy H.

Crystal C.

Catherine H.

Lupe R.

Karen M.

Monique W.

Adam W.

Mia B.

Allison W.

Ashly S.

EAA Offices



Date
9/1/2025
9/3/2025
9/3/2025
9/4/2025
9/4/2025
9/10/2025
9/10/2025
9/11/2025
9/11/2025
9/11/2025
9/11/2025
9/11/2025
9/11/2025
9/11/2025
9/12/2025
9/12/2025
9/12/2025
9/14/2025
9/16/2025
9/16/2025
9/16/2025
9/17/2025
9/18/2025
9/18/2025
9/19/2025
9/20/2025
9/23/2025
9/24/2025
9/24/2025
9/25/2025
9/25/2025
9/25/2025
9/25/2025

Vendor Name
Teachworks.com
Pont Inn
Adobe
Publish
Speech Time Fun Inc
Tci
North End Pizza Pub
Speechymusings.com
Studyforge
Simply Digital
Easy Peasy Science
Hands Building
NXTLVL Education LTD
NXTLVL Education LTD
The Waldock Way
Wokehomeschooling
Wokehomeschooling
Kendall Hunt
Monday.com
Tci
Tci
Star Theatre
Lulu Press Inc
Eb Esports Summit
Crush Publishing
Everyday Speech
City of Murrieta
North Amrcn Montessori
City of Rc
Roos Music Inc.
Sarah Shannon
Sarah Shannon

Zoom Video Communications Inc.

Warrant Register: September 25, 2025 - October 29, 2025, September Credit Card Charges

Account Name
Technology Services & Software - Educatione
Travel, Lodging & Meals
Subscriptions
Special Education Services
Special Education Services
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Travel, Lodging & Meals
Special Education Services
Educational Services
Special Education Services
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Educational Services
Educational Services
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Technology Equipment - Staff
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Educational Services
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Professional Development
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Educational Services
Educational Services
Educational Services
Phone / Internet / Website Fees

Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

Ref Number
'9673
'4194
'9673
'4194
'4194
'0696
'4194
'4194
'4194
'4194
'0696
'0696
'4194
'4194
'0696
'0696
'0696
'0696
'4194
'0696
'0696
'4194
'4194
'4194
'0696
'4194
'4194
'0696
'4194
NTUZ

040
039
INV322770874

Amount
$85.64
$2,120.50
$884.58
$267.30
$275.00
$449.16
$187.92
$225.00
$2,525.00
$200.99
$109.90
$305.98
$6,060.00
$8,484.00
$15.00
$58.48
$58.48
$155.00
$780.00
$283.19
$117.45
$50.00
$320.98
$232.77
$36.12
$499.99
$110.43
$1,402.89
$275.10
$189.21
$1,825.20
$1,875.20
$60.52



9/25/2025
9/25/2025
9/25/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025

Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

Zoom Video Communications Inc.

Studyforge
Alaska Airlines

All About Learning Press, Inc.
All About Learning Press, Inc.
All About Learning Press, Inc.
All About Learning Press, Inc.
All About Learning Press, Inc.
All About Learning Press, Inc.
All About Learning Press, Inc.
All About Learning Press, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.

Warrant Register: September 25, 2025 - October 29, 2025, September Credit Card Charges

Phone / Internet / Website Fees

Core Teaching/Student Supplies

Professional Development

Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals

INV318634139
'4194

'4194

936013

934705

936429

936431

935847

936750

936823

936755
16VX-D6HF-3QR3
1LGJ-MGVD-66VM
173Y-XYYP-GGM1
1H9L-M7RR-H4X7
13VW-RTLK-G4C4
1NY3-Q7DR-NMR1
14LK-LFNY-LY94
1RYK-CQCX-PKFN
1T7P-DFHV-RK6F
INLD-HJFX-4LN4
1TQG-QJHP-44KP
16HP-13J1-R7NH
1RX7-X19P-HFFH
1WP7-W4KD-D4F3
1FNY-TTMN-QN6V
1PQ4-3PWC-DY4D
1XXJ-JRGG-CQ4M
1767-9MDP-MK69
116T-CM3N-3Q66
1H4P-YRPJ-WYXM
1KY1-YPWC-1CT1
14RW-CLPJ-JR6Q
1CWC-1M1T-DDXM

$68.67
$757.50
$281.60
$232.60
$83.85
$234.64
$140.40
$139.20
$139.20
$32.91
$324.92
$228.93
$161.99
$133.09
$119.50
$114.35
$78.04
$24.65
§7.53
$7.53
$96.75
§79.41
$78.56
§77.07
$75.05
$61.03
$59.17
$58.02
$46.58
$46.63
$43.61
$43.72
$39.26
$37.71



9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025

Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.

Warrant Register: September 25, 2025 - October 29, 2025, September Credit Card Charges

Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals

1XYK-HJ39-G7DL
1767-K394-LKL4
1HRK-LYXX-JWTC
1CND-TWD1-KF9D
1YLM-HLLM-HH4V
1K6H-CMWL-LH3T
1F47-QTYP-R7T6
1F99-M1FT-F33M
1Y6V-1T3Q-RLM4
1RHQ-QV9P-KQWT
1LQC-L73Y-CWPP
149R-RKXR-GTYM
17NF-J9V6-FDJG
1DFD-HVLH-K7TQ
1GH9-LTOW-LYQV
1RR3-CKQW-GMJ4
1WGC-FLMK-9P33
1WP7-W4KD-9KRX
1CW9-M1HV-MTX1
1THH-NXPP-L16F
1YQ3-X1X3-CW66
1RQQ-HJ7W-H4GX
1RWR-LIMY-LTGR
1GN1-DRQP-MQKX
14RW-CLPJ-JM33
1H9L-M7RR-NICQ
1YL4-QPP6-DLK3
1WD6-4FLO-MWLW
17D4-HIDP-WMK9
13QT-GPLW-1FTF
19DJ-Y76Y-GLHD
1CFJ-7TDL-7GR6
1PFV-HFKF-FG44
1MY7-6VTG-NNFN

$37.71
$33.62
$33.06
$32.67
$32.33
$32.37
$31.34
$29.45
$28.63
$28.96
$28.21
$27.99
$22.62
$21.17
$20.61
$19.30
$17.77
$16.95
$17.23
$16.74
$16.68
$16.30
$16.14
$16.15
$15.77
$15.77
$15.23
$15.28
$15.62
$15.18
$15.09
$15.09
$15.07
$14.00



9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025

Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Art of Problem Solving

Art of Problem Solving

Art of Problem Solving

Art of Problem Solving

Art of Problem Solving

BYU Independent Study
Beautiful Feet Books, Inc.
Beautiful Feet Books, Inc.
Beautiful Feet Books, Inc.
Beyond the Page

BookShark, LLC

BookShark, LLC

BookShark, LLC

BookShark, LLC

BookShark, LLC

Warrant Register: September 25, 2025 - October 29, 2025, September Credit Card Charges

Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals

13CQ-QKVP-9YTH
1CNR-664M-9YQR
1FQ9-W3DD-TKVIJ
1XHV-Q91N-71LP
1CJ1-6HTJ-K6V9
1GH9-LTOW-KMG1
17FV-XXVC-7KNJ
1TIM-JX1W-DKLT
19CP-VDQR-J1YL
133D-3W7C-DVQ7
1XYR-3NQ6-61T9
16JP-LPYV-KGYF
1CWC-1M1T-14FM
17RQ-JN7R-9XYP
19KM-QNTK-7HYC
13CQ-QKVP-CLN4
1CW9-M1HV-HC1T
1QJN-Q4AN1-FK1R
1PQ4-3PWC-7P11
INV2333340
INV2319078
INV2342079
INV2342080
INV2342081
C10004748

36849

36332

37232

314162
B10060203
BI0060354
BI0063301
B10063582
BI0060350

$14.82
$14.83
$14.87
$13.04
$12.91
$13.04
$11.88
$11.95
$11.95
$10.86
$10.99
$9.79
$9.61
$8.39
$8.94
$7.53
$4.92
$5.30
$5.34
$158.40
$184.75
$185.31
$185.31
$184.23
$2,315.70
$259.19
$322.18
$23.87
$589.90
$281.12
$282.11
$116.38
$285.75
$798.45



9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025

BookShark, LLC
BookShark, LLC
BookShark, LLC
BookShark, LLC
BookShark, LLC
BookShark, LLC
BookShark, LLC
BookShark, LLC
BookShark, LLC
BookShark, LLC
BookShark, LLC
BookShark, LLC
BookShark, LLC
BookShark, LLC
BookShark, LLC
BookShark, LLC
BookShark, LLC
BookShark, LLC
BookShark, LLC
BookShark, LLC
BookShark, LLC
BookShark, LLC
BookShark, LLC
BookShark, LLC
BookShark, LLC
BookShark, LLC
BookShark, LLC
BookShark, LLC
BookShark, LLC
BookShark, LLC
BookShark, LLC
BookShark, LLC
BookShark, LLC
BookShark, LLC

Warrant Register: September 25, 2025 - October 29, 2025, September Credit Card Charges

Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals

B10060730
BI0060536
B10060982
BI0061990
BI0060877
B10060197
B10060846
B10062594
B10062592
BI0062538
B10060202
B10062595
BI0063586
B10062523
BI0060357
BI0060878
B10060487
B10062204
BI0063588
B10062545
B10061140
BI0060874
B10062524
B10061887
BI0060876
BI0063585
BI0060737
B10063295
B10063010
B10062604
B10062834
BI0060464
B10062835
B10060742

$278.25
$1,103.80
$456.18
$34.81
$306.35
$281.12
$312.89
$116.38
$705.85
$281.12
$283.72
$116.38
$268.53
$255.42
$292.55
$103.45
$278.25
$281.12
$157.32
$162.72
$250.00
$283.72
$280.83
$283.72
$91.35
$575.68
$38.79
$278.25
$289.59
$463.31
$268.12
$328.77
$268.12
$253.07



9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025

BookShark, LLC
BookShark, LLC
BookShark, LLC
BookShark, LLC
BookShark, LLC
BookShark, LLC
BookShark, LLC
BookShark, LLC
BookShark, LLC
BookShark, LLC
BookShark, LLC
BookShark, LLC
BookShark, LLC
BookShark, LLC
BookShark, LLC
BookShark, LLC
BookShark, LLC
BookShark, LLC
BookShark, LLC
BookShark, LLC
BookShark, LLC
BookShark, LLC

Bright Thinker, Inc.
Bright Thinker, Inc.
Bright Thinker, Inc.
Bright Thinker, Inc.
Bright Thinker, Inc.
Bright Thinker, Inc.
Bright Thinker, Inc.
Bright Thinker, Inc.
Bright Thinker, Inc.
Bright Thinker, Inc.
Bright Thinker, Inc.
Bright Thinker, Inc.

Warrant Register: September 25, 2025 - October 29, 2025, September Credit Card Charges

Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals

BI0063318
BI0062537
B10062596
BI0060353
BI0060733
BI0063696
B10062593
BI0060471
B10060729
B10062597
B10060732
BI0061141
BI0060950
B10063320
BI0060728
BI0063837
B10063807
BI0063770
B10064069
BI0064070
B10064067
BI0064066
SINV14621
SINV14620
SINV14632
SINV14608
SINV14617
SINV14628
SINV14626
SINV14603
SINV14619
SINV14630
SINV14605
SINV14616

$268.79
$116.93
$116.38
$282.11
$118.54
$122.84
$117.46
$281.12
$268.12
$116.38
$289.86
$281.12
$126.39
$284.43
$265.66

$13.58

$13.64

$13.71
$575.68
$283.16
$302.56
$281.12
$295.00
$295.00
$295.00
$295.00
$295.00
$295.00
$295.00
$295.00
$295.00
$295.00
$295.00
$295.00



Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

9/26/2025 Bright Thinker, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals SINV14622 $295.00
9/26/2025 Bright Thinker, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals SINV14625 $295.00
9/26/2025 Bright Thinker, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals SINV14713 $295.00
9/26/2025 Bright Thinker, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals SINV14717 $295.00
9/26/2025 Bright Thinker, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals SINV14715 $295.00
9/26/2025 Bright Thinker, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals SINV14714 $295.00
9/26/2025 Bright Thinker, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals SINV14718 $295.00
9/26/2025 Carson Dellosa Publishing, LLC dba ( Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 100311870-00 $24.95
9/26/2025 Curiosity Chronicles Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 88715 $99.00
9/26/2025 Curiosity Chronicles Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 0001283 $97.00
9/26/2025 Curiosity Chronicles Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 0001255 $67.98
9/26/2025 Curiosity Chronicles Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 88881 $99.00
9/26/2025 Curiosity Chronicles Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 0001230 $99.00
9/26/2025 Dash Into Learning Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 58339 $65.95
9/26/2025 Dash Into Learning Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 58690 $161.54
9/26/2025 Dash Into Learning Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 58630 $164.53
9/26/2025 Dash Into Learning Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 58696 $35.21
9/26/2025 Dash Into Learning Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 58632 $35.21
9/26/2025 Dash Into Learning Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 58722 $332.17
9/26/2025 Dash Into Learning Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 58691 $161.54
9/26/2025 Dash Into Learning Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 58901 $194.00
9/26/2025 Demme Learning LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals S013899 $64.27
9/26/2025 Demme Learning LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals S014353 $208.71
9/26/2025 Denison Algebra Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 3159 $175.00
9/26/2025 Denison Algebra Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 3156 $175.00
9/26/2025 Denison Algebra Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 3157 $175.00
9/26/2025 Denison Algebra Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 3160 $175.00
9/26/2025 Dionah Ting Stobart Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals TIN090425 $300.00
9/26/2025 Elemental Science Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals IN-7823 $143.00
9/26/2025 Elemental Science Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals IN-7773 $143.00
9/26/2025 Elemental Science Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals IN-7934 $68.73
9/26/2025 Elemental Science Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals IN-7935 $93.48
9/26/2025 Elemental Science Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals IN-7933 $72.48
9/26/2025 Essentials in Writing Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 177719 $158.75

Warrant Register: September 25, 2025 - October 29, 2025, September Credit Card Charges



9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025

Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

Essentials in Writing

Essentials in Writing

Essentials in Writing

Essentials in Writing

Essentials in Writing

Essentials in Writing

Essentials in Writing

Essentials in Writing

Harbor and Sprout

Harbor and Sprout

Harbor and Sprout

Harbor and Sprout

Harbor and Sprout

Home Science Tools

Home Science Tools

Home Science Tools

Home Science Tools

IXL Learning, Inc.

Innovative Learning Press
Institute for Excellence in Writing
Institute for Excellence in Writing
Institute for Excellence in Writing
Institute for Excellence in Writing
Institute for Excellence in Writing
Institute for Excellence in Writing
Institute for Excellence in Writing
Institute for Excellence in Writing
Institute for Excellence in Writing
Institute for Excellence in Writing
Institute for Excellence in Writing
Institute for Excellence in Writing
Institute for Excellence in Writing
JacKris Publishing, LLC

JacKris Publishing, LLC

Warrant Register: September 25, 2025 - October 29, 2025, September Credit Card Charges

Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals

266422
166335
199834
300484
066987
222960
444081
133557
249261
250413
250401
250420
248005
000694756
000689879
000692352
000692353
L002618
410032149
1229963
1225701
1229970
1225222
1229034
1229030
1230225
1232748
1223938
1225698
1232722
1225224
1232733
23366
23367

$137.05
$158.75
$257.00
$158.75
$229.00
$158.75
$158.05
$249.00
$147.63
$251.37
$130.09
$268.91
$26.34
$312.40
$3,872.18
$276.05
$97.82
$193.50
$195.00
$65.74
$242.45
$65.74
$150.86
$216.58
$66.05
$195.03
$44.40
$44.19
$65.74
$44.60
$64.67
$66.05
$71.28
§71.28



9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025

Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

Learning Without Tears
Learning Without Tears
Learning Without Tears
Libertas Institute/Tuttle Twins
Libertas Institute/Tuttle Twins
Lit League LLC

Logic of English

Logic of English

Logic of English

Logic of English

Logic of English

Logic of English

Logic of English

Logic of English

Logic of English

Logic of English

Logic of English

MEL Science U.S., LLC
MEL Science U.S., LLC
MEL Science U.S., LLC
MEL Science U.S., LLC
McRuffy Press, LLC
McRuffy Press, LLC
McRuffy Press, LLC
Memoria Press
Miaplaza, Inc.
Miaplaza, Inc.
Miaplaza, Inc.
Mimeo.com Inc
Mimeo.com Inc
Mosdos Press

Mosdos Press

Oak Meadow, Inc

Oak Meadow, Inc

Warrant Register: September 25, 2025 - October 29, 2025, September Credit Card Charges

Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals

INV236884
INV240319
INV240474
1587

1554

12066
SI-257573
SI-258346
SI-257588
SI-257946
SI-254317
SI-253130
SI-254827
SI-254826
SI-253302
SI-259556
SI-260259
SJ2025082004
LW2025082011
MJ2025082005
CJ2025082003
9592

9552

9593
C242570
7084

7083

7514
2107205
2108895
21654

21655

78540

78539

$34.05
$18.81
$33.36
$131.88
$48.97
$307.88
§77.22
$226.54
$369.67
$27.75
$59.98
$99.85
$88.12
§78.54
$265.57
$241.40
$79.14
$486.94
$324.64
$486.94
$486.94
$107.90
$107.90
$107.90
$12.57
$420.00
$420.00
$420.00
$239.71
$2,034.93
$245.95
$166.00
$337.48
$307.31



9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025

Pandia Press Inc.

Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center

Warrant Register: September 25, 2025 - October 29, 2025, September Credit Card Charges

Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals

53027
5249852
5249875
5245812
5265620
5238811
5233965
5258711
5238806
5245684
5245704
5245810
5190478
5215947
5258710
5238834
5249808
5224522
5254580
5249862
5220445
5215940
5265617
5229035
5245724
5229065
5238824
5197054
5245736
5215886
5245795
5229034
5245700
5215941

$244.44
$24.19
$270.10
$191.34
$192.47
$314.71
$131.64
$191.96
$372.17
$608.48
$75.68
$206.22
$143.54
$31.40
$55.77
$395.71
$474.31
$37.65
$122.41
$278.69
$312.15
$80.98
$121.23
$26.26
$19.73
$198.76
$313.36
$269.65
$40.89
$96.28
$157.73
$94.98
$119.29
$87.14



9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025

Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center

Warrant Register: September 25, 2025 - October 29, 2025, September Credit Card Charges

Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals

5233988
5263016
5258699
5249832
5238839
5197468
5229036
5245680
5216094
5215760
5245702
5246039
5258697
5254566
5215771
5224515
5215770
5249831
5249842
5246043
5215832
5194167
5224514
5265789
5254564
5215831
5245735
5215769
5265787
5229001
5215936
5246049
5239170
5197917

$120.66
$286.57
$41.23
$127.60
$120.66
$366.26
$13.83
$24.19
$120.14
$220.76
$46.32
$24.12
$41.23
$23.70
$348.96
$45.64
$120.84
$145.83
$127.60
$43.93
$186.72
$626.60
$58.03
$63.17
$348.52
$236.13
$122.33
$189.24
$218.14
$212.09
$141.31
$123.58
$38.98
$199.45



9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025

Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center

Warrant Register: September 25, 2025 - October 29, 2025, September Credit Card Charges

Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals

5215932
5238822
5233957
5265811
5215867
5215935
5254575
5249836
5239180
5265646
5233946
5169253
5265774
5265626
5265615
5245695
5238962
5246045
5258718
5220428
5254583
5254568
5215836
5238800
5245739
5216006
5265619
5246052
5220418
5229025
5245800
5215847
5265613
5245880

$83.29
$60.95
$13.83
$180.33
$377.03
$83.29
$122.41
$127.60
$164.67
$24.19
$24.77
$4,836.04
$41.82
$24.19
$40.58
$173.77
$122.93
$333.79
$28.65
$59.51
$61.60
$121.15
$374.29
$45.38
$95.68
$119.58
$426.11
§77.27
$155.18
$154.20
$24.12
$341.25
$101.08
$157.73



9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025

Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Singapore Math Inc.
Singapore Math Inc.
Singapore Math Inc.
Singapore Math Inc.
Singapore Math Inc.
Singapore Math Inc.
Singapore Math Inc.
Singapore Math Inc.
Singapore Math Inc.
Singapore Math Inc.
Singapore Math Inc.
Singapore Math Inc.
Singapore Math Inc.
Singapore Math Inc.
Singapore Math Inc.

Warrant Register: September 25, 2025 - October 29, 2025, September Credit Card Charges

Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals

5245721
5245671
5245747
5245883
5265622
5249860
5245727
5197465
5215993
5238830
5245805
5254584
5245689
5238827
5245742
5238970
5245734
5262988
5276861
5387678
5391491
S390331
5382907
S385031
5393029
S384172
5392022
$382331
5393023
5388480
5389335
S387395
5382680
S391511

$213.60

$94.59
$185.99
$188.36
$119.29
$608.11

$19.73
$117.24

$46.13
$185.20

$41.65
$185.99
$121.23
$362.49

§75.74

$32.46

$55.93
$341.61

$36.59
$192.58

$75.92
$144.32
$338.70
$145.52
$191.76
$176.29
$144.32
$193.40
$191.76
$193.40
$337.20
$145.52
$215.44
$193.40



9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025

Singapore Math Inc.
Singapore Math Inc.
Singapore Math Inc.
Singapore Math Inc.
Singapore Math Inc.
Singapore Math Inc.
Singapore Math Inc.
Singapore Math Inc.
Singapore Math Inc.
Singapore Math Inc.
Singapore Math Inc.
Singapore Math Inc.
Singapore Math Inc.
Singapore Math Inc.
Singapore Math Inc.
Singapore Math Inc.
Singapore Math Inc.
Singapore Math Inc.
Singapore Math Inc.
Singapore Math Inc.
Singapore Math Inc.
Singapore Math Inc.
Singapore Math Inc.
Singapore Math Inc.
Singapore Math Inc.
Singapore Math Inc.
Singapore Math Inc.
Singapore Math Inc.
Singapore Math Inc.
Singapore Math Inc.
Singapore Math Inc.
Singapore Math Inc.

Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly

Warrant Register: September 25, 2025 - October 29, 2025, September Credit Card Charges

Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals

5382709
$390327
5391425
S385571
5389685
$389990
5390342
5387667
5391485
5392023
5388493
S387399
5384958
5382899
5388487
5391428
5384942
$382970
5391399
S391426
5384968
5389346
5393414
$393441
5393439
$393030
5393447
S394670
5394662
$394665
5394666
S394673

544452

544882

$145.52
$145.52
$144.32
$191.76
$145.52
$191.76

$60.27
$160.75
$193.40
$192.58
$145.52
$374.29
$276.76
$102.17
$145.52
$193.40
$276.76
$191.76

$45.46
$145.52
$278.40
$193.40
$322.11
$340.19
$324.96
$159.41
$322.11
$276.76
$276.76
$276.73

$94.75
$276.76

$96.87

$96.87



9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025

Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly

Warrant Register: September 25, 2025 - October 29, 2025, September Credit Card Charges

Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals

547371
545493
544874
547199
546834
544410
546608
545531
543929
546569
545501
542545
542635
542327
542350
544411
546505
545545
543917
546547
545516
546829
546591
546565
542944
542967
545489
544403
544301
546590
544408
544443
544836
545505

$96.87
$96.87
$97.77
$96.87
$96.87
$48.43
$97.77
$96.87
$96.87
$48.88
$96.87
$97.77
$96.87
$48.43
$97.77
$48.43
$48.88
$96.87
$97.32
$96.87
$97.77
$96.87
$97.77
$48.88
$96.87
$97.77
$97.77
$48.43
$48.88
$97.32
$48.88
$96.87
$96.87
$97.77



9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025

Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly

Warrant Register: September 25, 2025 - October 29, 2025, September Credit Card Charges

Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals

546516
546111
542543
544901
541850
543913
543804
543130
545492
544870
543150
547285
545496
543842
547204
542341
544225
547612
544929
545521
546604
545520
544205
544151
546683
547609
544293
542349
542328
547277
547613
546544
543125
543127

$98.22
$98.22
$97.77
$97.77
$48.43
$96.87
$96.87
$96.87
$96.87
$96.87
$96.87
$97.77
$97.77
$96.87
$97.77
$96.87
$48.88
$96.87
$97.32
$97.77
$96.87
$97.77
$97.77
$97.32
$96.87
$96.87
$48.88
$96.87
$49.33
$48.43
$96.87
$96.87
$97.77
$97.77



9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025

Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly

Warrant Register: September 25, 2025 - October 29, 2025, September Credit Card Charges

Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals

545483
543729
544208
544946
546559
542637
545509
547614
544314
547607
547231
545495
542625
542488
543054
547368
545548
547608
542522
546464
544895
546678
547229
544910
544153
547273
545341
544898
547191
546479
544880
546598
544885
545345

$96.87
$48.88
$48.88
$97.77
$97.77
$97.77
$96.87
$96.87
$48.43
$97.77
$96.87
$96.87
$96.87
$48.43
$97.77
$96.87
$97.77
$96.87
$48.88
$48.43
$96.87
$99.34
$48.43
$96.87
$96.87
$48.43
$48.88
$97.77
$96.87
$48.88
$97.77
$96.87
$97.77
$48.43



Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

9/26/2025 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 544313 $48.88
9/26/2025 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 546597 $96.87
9/26/2025 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 547738 $96.87
9/26/2025 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 548267 $97.77
9/26/2025 Teacher Synergy LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 309244088 $6.00
9/26/2025 Teacher Synergy LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 310674976 $5.00
9/26/2025 Teacher Synergy LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 310137598 $17.59
9/26/2025 Teacher Synergy LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 309796221 $20.93
9/26/2025 Teaching Textbooks, LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 65549 $124.07
9/26/2025 Teaching Textbooks, LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 65629 $45.95
9/26/2025 Teaching Textbooks, LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 65356 $58.95
9/26/2025 The Nomadic Professor Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 1105 $150.00
9/26/2025 The Regents of the University of Cal Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 357514 $399.00
9/26/2025 The Regents of the University of Cal Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 358610 $399.00
9/26/2025 The Regents of the University of Cal Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 357530 $399.00
9/26/2025 The Regents of the University of Cal Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 354830 $399.00
9/26/2025 The Regents of the University of Cal Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 358540 $399.00
9/26/2025 The Regents of the University of Cal Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 357526 $399.00
9/26/2025 The Regents of the University of Cal Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 358566 $399.00
9/26/2025 The Regents of the University of Cal Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 358080 $399.00
9/26/2025 The Regents of the University of Cal Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 357673 $399.00
9/26/2025 The Regents of the University of Cal Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 358616 $399.00
9/26/2025 The Regents of the University of Cal Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 357508 $399.00
9/26/2025 The Regents of the University of Cal Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 358664 $399.00
9/26/2025 The Regents of the University of Cal Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 357538 $399.00
9/26/2025 The Regents of the University of Cal Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 358634 $399.00
9/26/2025 The Regents of the University of Cal Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 358546 $399.00
9/26/2025 The Regents of the University of Cal Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 358064 $399.00
9/26/2025 The Regents of the University of Cal Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 360749 $399.00
9/26/2025 Thinkwell Corporation Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 208879 $169.00
9/26/2025 Thinkwell Corporation Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 208817 $199.00
9/26/2025 Thinkwell Corporation Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 208740 $347.05
9/26/2025 Thinkwell Corporation Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 208823 $169.00
9/26/2025 Virtual Enterprises International Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals VEI-004014 $2,500.00

Warrant Register: September 25, 2025 - October 29, 2025, September Credit Card Charges



9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025

Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

Well Trained Mind Press

Warrant Register: September 25, 2025 - October 29, 2025, September Credit Card Charges

Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
De Lage Landen Financial Services, | Copier Lease, Service, Toner & Repair

De Lage Landen Financial Services, | Copier Lease, Service, Toner & Repair

Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.

Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies

INV2302970
592022413
592022505

1CFJ-7TDL-D1RC
1RHQ-QV9P-FJCQ
1944-41V4-RJFX
161M-79L7-Q19M
1KWD-RHRJ-14YH
1XXJ-JRGG-7WKQ
1CCM-Y1DA4-JC6N
1XYK-HJ39-X9RH
13DH-HR1R-GFKK
1WFH-4RK4-Q1XP
1V4H-3HQQ-3WPM
14F6-PDM3-9FJL
1XWD-RXJJ-NWJ4
1RKF-M67M-NJG6
161M-79L7-CQGK
1RKF-M67M-K7HM
1QJN-QAN1-LMVK
143P-NM94-D73Y
1HQK-MLKF-CMGP
1WPK-3XRL-7NYC
1FAG-9CAX-T3IT
1TDT-GW6W-C7FR
1RY1-3FHR-DFJJ
14FX-RM7W-MPMX
1JYC-WOCC-PQKI
1Q1J-NKGL-NSJF
14HY-646N-JKWQ
1THH-NXPP-F3W9
149R-RKXR-CY3L
161M-79L7-M633
1DDJ-RXJD-VNWW

$24.65

$80.56
$121.81
$265.78
$286.22
$325.96
$328.00
$364.95
$449.22
$635.58
$672.92
$188.73
$162.29
$148.51
$139.27
$138.47
$130.01
$120.44
$119.06
$113.05
$113.05
$112.01
$112.01
$109.87
$112.01
$105.26
$104.62
$101.73
$100.20
$100.55

$99.15

$98.77

$96.98

$43.05



9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025

Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.

Warrant Register: September 25, 2025 - October 29, 2025, September Credit Card Charges

Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies

1KPQ-LLLL-P7NC
1N4Q-39LT-PKDV
16D4-9RRP-PCCQ
1INY3-Q7DR-NM3J
1PLC-LJGN-RKNP
1RKF-M67M-VFMG
1JXJ-HHGL-LPLR
1PXT-N73R-V1Q9
1G44-71WN-RP1H
13VG-47RJ-TDXR
1WFY-P74G-G43K
1HRK-LYXX-MWJP
1LRM-7GK9-KR1M
1LQ4-6M94-PTYI
1W4R-K4QQ-RV79
1QXC-V11V-3NTD
19KW-QGFC-7CWR
143P-NM94-C7RM
1GWH-M4K9-FKC9
1JO9W-KRWIJ-N79F
19CP-VDQR-HNPM
1JLT-R36W-DJIW
1PT1-4QF6-WPKL
133D-3W7C-9TKT
1PX7-KYPH-HY7G
1MFQ-JHKK-34QL
1LPQ-TWGP-CXLX
1PFV-HFKF-4YNW
1YGX-PMWL-JAFH
1CJ1-6HTJ)-7W1IW
117H-GTMY-76CM
1WP7-W4KD-9TY9
19CP-VDQR-1R3M
173Y-XYYP-GC9X

$66.33
$26.81
$58.58
$32.56
$18.40
$26.78
$14.72
$13.71
$8.61
$9.69
$14.72
$137.03
$95.95
$93.78
$89.99
$90.18
$86.59
$86.99
$84.14
$81.64
$79.06
§79.41
$77.16
$76.12
$76.82
§76.11
$76.12
$76.82
$76.39
$73.80
$68.74
$68.43
§72.75
$72.86



9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025

Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.

Warrant Register: September 25, 2025 - October 29, 2025, September Credit Card Charges

Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies

1KPC-GFXQ-RFWL
1VHP-H4Q7-9WNL
1TFR-M6GT-4R3X
1RGR-CT3P-XPVI
1L3L-DQTL-RQGG
19H7-YGJM-CQNIJ
149W-XPQY-J37G
14TQ-1NQJ-LQNX
14TQ-1NQJ-H4F)
1HI9L-M7RR-M71M
16GX-4H3L-TGTG
1LW4-FAG6-CPKR
1XXJ-JRGG-WVM6
1MO9X-H16P-7K3H
1LQC-L73Y-776P
1CCR-JKWP-C3DK
19KM-QNTK-F3PW
16C4-NYG4-HGKY
1RLT-VQ67-7RHM
139J-PYXN-F7RW
1RQQ-HJ7W-NWIJK
16GX-4H3L-CPXY
1RFM-TYCM-D4HV
19DJ-Y76Y-KMT7
143P-NM94-434H
14RW-CLPJ-K64D
1RGR-CT3P-6TNG
116T-CM3N-LRXH
INKM-MJYT-934Q
14Q3-L9LF-6PGY
1946-7WIF-JIMP7
1RQQ-HJ7W-TCNH
1RQQ-HJ7W-J6KK
1DQ7-DGPF-VPPP

$71.46
$68.17
$63.76
$64.64
$63.76
$63.76
$63.24
$61.95
$63.24
$63.16
$63.16
$61.50
$59.74
$59.13
$59.39
$59.13
$59.13
$59.51
$58.58
$59.13
$58.17
$57.64
$58.58
$56.32
$56.02
$56.95
$56.28
$51.69
$53.43
$53.33
$52.79
$48.32
$46.08
$45.76



9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025

Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.

Warrant Register: September 25, 2025 - October 29, 2025, September Credit Card Charges

Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies

1RJF-FVY7-7THH
1CWC-1M1T-3TRX
1TOW-JVKG-CIOX7
1HXK-TTHK-FKQV
11WC-HP7P-YATT
14FX-RM7W-MR13
1YNC-DVHIJ-RVGP
1G1P-6LWF-QN7N
1Q1J-NKGL-PM4N
1X6X-KMTK-PKHJ
17NF-J9V6-NVK4
1GP9-3TVC-Q7TY
1P49-P7W4-PV9X
1YDF-L3N9-13KG
1C7J-LQ4AV-QFYG
1J9W-KRWJ-GMQH
1CNX-TDLQ-FJPD
1YF9-YTHP-673H
1PXP-YCMQ-Y3GX
1GN1-DRQP-NMNQ
11J6-NQTV-XYC7
1RHQ-QV9P-NGVY
1XP1-FWLC-6TG1
1CND-TWD1-HD6Q
161G-CGLL-6KFL
1THH-NXPP-VK3H
1THH-NXPP-LCGM
1WP7-W4KD-31YF
INKM-MJYT-QY4R
1KY1-YPWC-74RX
1VHP-H4Q7-3K79
1V3L-4G1J-GNL3
1JVF-Q76D-HJH9
1MA4G-KH61-9HTQ

$45.31
$45.11
$45.11
$44.68
$43.45
$43.59
$43.45
$43.45

$8.61
$43.45
$43.45
$43.45
$43.45
$43.05
$43.05
$42.41
$43.05
$43.05
$43.05
$43.05
$41.20
$38.74
$38.14
$36.80
$37.43
$37.70
$36.71
$33.25
$34.02
$33.17
$33.03
$33.03
$33.03
$32.72



9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025

Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.

Warrant Register: September 25, 2025 - October 29, 2025, September Credit Card Charges

Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies

1TK9-CFD9-CVI4
1FAG-9C4X-19VI]
1JCC-FGKN-RKH9
1VM3-PRKT-79YI
1TK9-CFD9-9J1J
1X94-W33X-VDR9
1YL4-QPP6-41GD
1YQ3-HXL7-MLG1
11J6-NQTV-XMY4
1FQ9-W3DD-LNXP
INCM-4CGN-RCT4
1YF9-YTHP-N4WR
1KYH-TVHX-GC3V
149R-RKXR-L6W3
14RW-CLPJ-QPYL
INCM-4CGN-P7H6
1L3L-DQTL-RF6C
1RHK-DVMC-HD3V
1LW4-FAG6-GWA47
1HQK-MLKF-7YVK
16HP-13J1-XRYV
1CTF-7FKK-PTYIJ
149R-RKXR-LVWF
1INC6-MML9-9TIK
1YGX-PMWL-HJT7
161G-CGLL-DLF7
1PWR-RLPL-GRWK
1FV1-DKDV-LPC7
13DH-HR1R-LPPJ
INKM-MJYT-7T6Y
1JVF-Q76D-MGML
1YQ3-HXL7-76GD
1WXX-CNMD-MJ4W
1YL4-QPP6-DGCR

$33.03
$32.72
$32.12
$32.41
$31.21
$29.37
$29.35
$29.08
$27.57
$27.17
$26.07
$25.85
$25.80
$24.51
$24.27
$§23.91
$23.91
$23.91
$23.69
$22.90
$23.69
$23.04
$21.32
$21.80
$22.31
$20.81
$19.55
$20.46
$18.64
$19.47
$18.64
$18.48
$18.41
$18.31



9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025

Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.

Warrant Register: September 25, 2025 - October 29, 2025, September Credit Card Charges

Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies

1XYK-HJ39-MWNP
131M-RDWT-LOGG
1RHQ-QV9P-N37P
16C4-NYG4-N4W3
1XYR-3NQ6-JKT3
1PWR-RLPL-MVCC
1D4K-NTLY-POL7
1TIM-JIX1W-K4CG
1HHR-3D3D-6QM4
1TJ4-CTC7-MIC4
1IXWD-RXJJ-PMOT
1MP1-XX1D-LY4Q
1JJ7-R1IHM-LWRY
1JJ7-R1HM-LVC3
161M-79L7-9JXQ
16C4-NYG4-N6MM
1PGG-K44Y-34v4
16QH-D9DG-DRG7
1PFV-HFKF-MPP3
1YGW-9QR4-9K7H
1WNY-ROWX-DWPM
1VRK-PT7L-17V9
1F99-M1FT-CH93
17FV-XXVC-DMCX
INFX-KHOV-7NTK
1CYC-MGJ1-6M19
19KM-QNTK-9QF7
17XN-YKWEF-1T3W
149W-3DTN-491N
1THH-NXPP-FKNC
1767-K394-MRPK
1WD6-4FLQ-G7PT
1PWR-RLPL-CCRK
19DJ-Y76Y-JVIR

$17.93
$17.93
$17.93
$17.93
$17.55
$17.55
$17.19
$16.30
$16.30
$16.30
$16.14
$16.19
$16.19
$16.19
$15.82
$15.23
$15.23
$15.23
$15.23
§15.16
$15.16
$15.16
$15.16
$15.06
$15.16
§15.16
$15.02
$15.02
$15.02
$15.02
$15.02
$15.02
$15.02
$15.02



9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025

Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.

Warrant Register: September 25, 2025 - October 29, 2025, September Credit Card Charges

Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies

19V3-3Y49-CID4
1GWF-VRG7-7NCP
1W4R-K4QQ-X9Ve
14F6-PDM3-TDDQ
1JHN-JIDGQ-7D9G
1H4P-YRPJ-THTL
1LVV-QQDG-R9PP
149W-XPQY-JCYL
1CW9-M1HV-MHHH
16C4-NYG4-V1GR
1RGR-CT3P-VNRV
17Y6-RDWM-97VC
1MFQ-JHKK-7DJN
1P61-WP4H-D664
INGW-VQJ1-DHVQ
1MFQ-JHKK-F7M6
1VTQ-4K7K-7YCL
1YCD-MWXR-3KMR
1JVF-Q76D-16FL
137W-143F-PMVM
1WP7-W4KD-CVe6T
1KY1-YPWC-DLIV
16Y1-WVYQ-D7G6
1KY1-YPWC-DLML
1HRK-LYXX-9KG1
1GFW-7RT6-7KM9
1FNY-TTMN-FWMH
1INC6-MML9-CHHW
1M9X-H16P-F1PD
1QPV-76G7-6GHC
149W-XPQY-NFTH
1H9L-M7RR-HCW4
1J9W-KRWJ-GOM3
1GXT-VQDT-CHHH

$15.02
$12.79
$13.01
$12.29
$11.72
$12.51
$11.88
$11.68
$10.66
$9.72
$9.68
$9.67
$9.68
$9.67
$9.68
$9.67
$9.59
$9.59
$9.67
$9.59
$9.58
$9.48
$9.48
$9.48
$7.97
§7.31
$7.60
$7.13
$6.43
$6.45
$6.42
$6.42
$6.48
$7.13



9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025

Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Kids Art Box

Kids Art Box

KiwiCo, Inc.
KiwiCo, Inc.
KiwiCo, Inc.
KiwiCo, Inc.
KiwiCo, Inc.

Lakeshore Learning Materials
Lakeshore Learning Materials
Lakeshore Learning Materials
Lakeshore Learning Materials
Little Passports, Inc

Little Passports, Inc

Little Passports, Inc

Little Passports, Inc

Little Passports, Inc

Little Passports, Inc

Little Passports, Inc

Little Passports, Inc

Little Passports, Inc
Mimeo.com Inc

My ZOO Box

Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Tis for Tot

Tis for Tot

Al Party Rental

Al Party Rental

Warrant Register: September 25, 2025 - October 29, 2025, September Credit Card Charges

Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Educational Services

Educational Services

1WPJ-MWHG-DCL3

1YDF-L3N9-DVRK
1RGR-CT3P-3WYT

1WQX-RGMP-PQ3T

1VM3-PRKT-HLFX
1E+11
1E+11

KE-2A16C38008202557
KE-70C0463908222513
KE-016F2A7508222511
KE-C888E04408252531
KE-AA5A28F608262505

91770506
91866028
91866029
91866024
1020064292
1020059411
1020064010
1020064293
1020059412
1020059410
1020064081
1020064015
1020064011
2108895
4B9B26BD-0043
5245683
5224520
5258707
1150

1149

78230
79752

$5.18
$4.47
$4.17
$4.11
$3.80
$110.00
$110.00
$87.28
$88.09
$87.28
$88.09
$87.68
$39.30
$34.17
$33.92
$53.82
$155.16
$156.60
$287.10
$155.16
$25.86
$155.16
$155.88
$219.81
$156.60
$457.77
$159.80
$25.49
$26.63
$55.50
$143.15
$269.80
$10,393.37
$86.90



9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025

Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

Branche Jones

Educational Services

Mathematical Olympiads for Elemei Educational Services

Neesha N. Rahim
Nicole the Math Lady, LLC

San Bernardino County Museum

Shayne Brazier

Shayne Brazier

Shayne Brazier

Certifix Live Scan

Department of Justice

Great American Insurance Co.

Hatch & Cesario, Attorneys-at-Law

Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Riana Herring

Frontier

Purchase Power

Uline

Educational Services
Educational Services
Educational Services
Educational Services
Educational Services
Educational Services
Fingerprinting
Fingerprinting

General Liability Insurance
Legal Fees

Materials & Supplies - Office
Materials & Supplies - Office
Materials & Supplies - Office
Materials & Supplies - Office
Materials & Supplies - Office
Mileage, Parking & Tolls

Phone / Internet / Website Fees

Postage & Delivery - Business

Postage & Delivery - Educational

Center for Healing and Justice throu Professional Development

CubeSmart

Life Storage

Inside Plants

NCS Pearson, Inc.

Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Bluum USA, Inc

Warrant Register: September 25, 2025 - October 29, 2025, September Credit Card Charges

Rent - Facilities Lease
Rent - Facilities Lease

Repairs & Minor Site Improvements

Special Education Services

Technology Equipment - Staff
Technology Equipment - Staff
Technology Equipment - Staff
Technology Equipment - Staff
Technology Equipment - Staff
Technology Equipment - Staff
Technology Equipment - Staff
Technology Equipment - Staff

142

INV6530

078

11140
26MUS-016-FT
BRA060225b
BRA060225a
BRA060225
108227

845056
0100ct2025ME
17350
INCM-4CGN-Q1H9
1CR3-FQJL-W7XK
19C4-44W7-NPX7
14F6-PDM3-9P33
11TM-X6RH-3FM9
HER091525
0100ct2025-41775
009Sept2025
197505250

649

706425
0100ct2025#658b
106424

29578019
INCM-4CGN-Q1H9
1FHL-J6K1-DCWM
1GVW-3RWX-VVPM
1F4G-9C4X-GV4N
19C4-44W7-NPX7
1YCD-MWXR-36JH
1VDF-JYPR-XYWN
1061008

$1,500.00
$175.00
$12,000.00
$79.00
$91.00
$114.00
$120.00
$160.00
$40.00
$48.00
$4,426.38
$1,211.00
$59.77
$48.61
$42.06
§15.16
$9.99
$15.33
$195.68
$1,770.55
$887.97
$1,325.00
$239.00
$141.00
$130.00
$93.42
$30.00
$612.80
$26.66
§73.45
$30.00
$27.59
$26.91
$1,034.99



9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/26/2025
9/27/2025
9/27/2025
9/27/2025
9/27/2025
9/30/2025
9/30/2025
10/1/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025

Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

Cidi Labs, LLC

School Pathways Holdings, LLC

T-Mobile

Michelle Hilton
Riana Herring
Riana Herring
Southwest Airlines
Eb Creator Summit
Marzano Research Lab
Bliss Beach

Oscar Rodriguez
Wyatt Mason
Make.com

All About Learning Press, Inc.
All About Learning Press, Inc.
All About Learning Press, Inc.
All About Learning Press, Inc.
All About Learning Press, Inc.
All About Learning Press, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.

Warrant Register: September 25, 2025 - October 29, 2025, September Credit Card Charges

Technology Services & Software - Educationz
Technology Services & Software - Educatione
Technology Services & Software - Educationz
Travel, Lodging & Meals

Travel, Lodging & Meals

Travel, Lodging & Meals

Professional Development

Professional Development

Professional Development

Core Teaching/Student Supplies
UNALLOCATED WAGES

UNALLOCATED WAGES

Educational Services

Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals

12867
INV-140-09182
988741886-28
HIL091725
HER091125
HER091525

'4194

'4194

'4194

'4194

093025

093025

'4194

936998

937077

937073

937071

937072

936997
1LTM-T9C3-9G4X
17Q1-1LV-7J1D
134G-TKY1-RMPV
1CYC-MGJ1-PFVN
1W6X-QV46-DKIG
1VK3-HQ4G-17XY
1GHC-YXGF-1MFF
1HHL-HJMD-RNDP
17QJ-6CYY-TKXK
1WQX-RGMP-W7NQ,
1DQ3-9GFH-G41K
17QK-K467-LDLT
1MK3-QJMD-GMKL
14RJ-3C3H-1HR6
149W-3DTN-7NGD

$2,000.00
$9,569.82
$6,767.90
$40.16
$27.00
$525.09
$438.35
$59.48
$3,156.00
$738.42
$691.16
$1,569.94
$108.00
$65.36
$140.40
$186.50
$232.60
$234.64
$55.69
$133.09
$134.33
$129.18
$68.65
$62.16
$38.82
$30.81
$33.38
$31.22
$27.86
$25.84
$25.03
$24.62
$22.84
$21.73



10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025

Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Art of Problem Solving

Art of Problem Solving

Art of Problem Solving
Beautiful Feet Books, Inc.
BookShark, LLC

BookShark, LLC

BookShark, LLC

BookShark, LLC

BookShark, LLC

BookShark, LLC

BookShark, LLC

BookShark, LLC

BookShark, LLC

BookShark, LLC

Bright Thinker, Inc.

Warrant Register: September 25, 2025 - October 29, 2025, September Credit Card Charges

Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals

1VWH-X6RY-GCCY
1DRV-H1GT-7WS9F
1Q17-GDIC-7F44
1HJ7-M1J4-KNMH
149W-3DTN-7LPR
1X6L-DMGD-FG6T
1WQG-FFXD-R9XK
1MK3-QJIMD-CD4Y
14JP-C4C9-GQND
1RGR-CT3P-NMNL
1KXJ-169Q-31PL
1Q17-GDJC-7DWK
1LTM-T9C3-4WCF
1KTL-DJGT-C4K6
1VWH-X6RY-TWH6
1RTO-WYF3-M1YT
1JXJ-HHGL-KLTJ
1PY4-TVPW-LTR6
1IMXM-MH1Q-LHFH
INV2348320
INV2335359
INV2333356
37233

BI0064674
BI0063157
BI0062717
B10064604
B10060187
B10064072
BI0064669
BI0063158
BI0063698
B10064087
SINV14618

$19.99
$21.54
$20.77
$16.31
$18.54
$16.11
$18.35
$15.07
$15.65
$10.04
$9.57
$7.88
§7.75
$8.47
§7.32
$7.26
§7.21
$7.40
§7.32
$99.99
$147.91
$158.40
$25.98
$283.72
$306.35
$29.08
$298.44
$206.32
$255.42
$224.71
$29.40
$63.58
$283.16
$295.00



Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

10/3/2025 Curiosity Chronicles Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 89704 $99.00
10/3/2025 Curriculum Associates Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 90921257 $310.59
10/3/2025 Dash Into Learning Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 59035 $74.96
10/3/2025 Dash Into Learning Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 58906 $161.46
10/3/2025 Essentials in Writing Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 355609 $229.00
10/3/2025 Essentials in Writing Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 255967 $109.00
10/3/2025 Essentials in Writing Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 522067 $204.05
10/3/2025 Essentials in Writing Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 066215 $137.05
10/3/2025 Essentials in Writing Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 300747 $109.00
10/3/2025 Essentials in Writing Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 566266 $137.05
10/3/2025 Exploration Education Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 06145 $181.93
10/3/2025 Exploration Education Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 06245 $181.93
10/3/2025 Harbor and Sprout Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 254151 $213.00
10/3/2025 Harbor and Sprout Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 254158 S31.74
10/3/2025 Harbor and Sprout Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 250096 $268.91
10/3/2025 Home Science Tools Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 000692974 $65.20
10/3/2025 Home Science Tools Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 000697067 $774.43
10/3/2025 Home Science Tools Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 000694773 $525.10
10/3/2025 Home Science Tools Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 000697829 $326.20
10/3/2025 Institute for Excellence in Writing  Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 1232896 $26.95
10/3/2025 Institute for Excellence in Writing  Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 1230204 $65.74
10/3/2025 Institute for Excellence in Writing  Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 1232888 $324.33
10/3/2025 Jamie York Press Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 29297 $106.67
10/3/2025 Jamie York Press Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 29300 $106.67
10/3/2025 Jamie York Press Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 29296 $106.67
10/3/2025 Jamie York Press Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 29301 $106.67
10/3/2025 Jamie York Press Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 29298 $106.67
10/3/2025 Jamie York Press Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 29299 $106.67
10/3/2025 Libertas Institute/Tuttle Twins Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 1571 $204.00
10/3/2025 Libertas Institute/Tuttle Twins Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 1572 $76.91
10/3/2025 Libertas Institute/Tuttle Twins Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 1586 $499.00
10/3/2025 Libertas Institute/Tuttle Twins Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 1626 $84.99
10/3/2025 Logic of English Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals SI-258489 $29.99
10/3/2025 Logic of English Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals SI-261065 $141.28

Warrant Register: September 25, 2025 - October 29, 2025, September Credit Card Charges



10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025

McRuffy Press, LLC
Memoria Press

Memoria Press

Memoria Press

Miaplaza, Inc.
Mimeo.com Inc

Oak Meadow, Inc

Pandia Press Inc.

Pandia Press Inc.

Pandia Press Inc.

Pandia Press Inc.
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center

Warrant Register: September 25, 2025 - October 29, 2025, September Credit Card Charges

Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals

9731
C243160
C243162
C243161

7620
2110401

78541

52975

53109

53060

53051
5254562
5246057
5286567
5265728
5282976
5282947
5265820
5265783
5286564
5265594
5262955
5258719
5265640
5265751
5286676
5254576
5254585
5265729
5276456
5297750
5265805
5254582
5249870

$175.85
$39.76
$25.51
$97.97
$294.00
$180.64
$439.46
$111.85
$73.64
$111.85
$25.49
$120.66
$48.28
$24.19
$120.66
$99.81
$21.63
$122.69
$237.87
$53.99
$119.69
§57.58
$189.95
$18.32
$140.01
$114.92
$40.73
$113.24
$273.02
$15.35
$145.63
$60.23
$138.89
$51.71



10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025

Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center

Warrant Register: September 25, 2025 - October 29, 2025, September Credit Card Charges

Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals

5282970
5286573
5286670
5282968
5254586
5287184
5258714
5265611
5258713
5254567
5258717
5286530
5254587
5291742
5265621
5246067
5265766
5282830
5286600
5250884
5286683
5246047
5249796
5276261
5254574
5254450
5265869
5254560
5290703
5291728
5258709
5294119
5254570
5286595

$188.81
$50.33
$328.61
$68.41
$48.96
$24.19
$43.33
$120.66
$360.26
$120.66
$76.36
$185.20
$21.63
$129.36
$120.66
$412.52
$120.66
$120.66
$95.81
$62.62
$55.93
$24.19
$238.31
$24.90
$119.69
$120.66
$121.15
$120.66
$49.37
$40.89
$231.64
$50.73
$120.66
$71.99



10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025

Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Singapore Math Inc.

Singapore Math Inc.

Singapore Math Inc.

Singapore Math Inc.

Singapore Math Inc.

Singapore Math Inc.

Warrant Register: September 25, 2025 - October 29, 2025, September Credit Card Charges

Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals

5278986
5291721
5249802
5291725
5254594
5246054
5286549
5265797
5265758
5294121
5286688
5282937
5265606
5245770
5254468
5286554
5254558
5265792
5282973
5254593
5265643
5265597
5262986
5286557
5249798
5265824
5286599
5286551
5397105
$397349
5397102
S397264
5397107
S397553

$120.66
$62.28
$117.87
$23.17
$18.32
$43.01
$208.17
$44.64
$94.54
$67.04
$40.89
$86.56
$120.66
$183.89
$119.69
$134.43
$120.66
$54.91
$57.58
$89.23
$263.86
$120.66
$179.08
$250.96
$165.25
$35.61
$131.71
$117.87
$45.18
$38.93
$62.86
$160.75
$193.40
$144.32



10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025

Singapore Math Inc.
Singapore Math Inc.
Singapore Math Inc.
Singapore Math Inc.
Singapore Math Inc.
Singapore Math Inc.
Singapore Math Inc.

Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly

Warrant Register: September 25, 2025 - October 29, 2025, September Credit Card Charges

Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals

5397082
$397093
5397104
S397061
5396995
$397265
5397101
546554
546835
542608
545972
548526
546682
542619
544454
545533
546661
545442
546480
548523
544219
544964
548642
549023
546500
543745
546564
546474
548840
546483
544394
542929
549036
542570

$276.76
$175.98
$45.18
$159.41
$217.30
$30.09
$45.18
$48.43
$97.77
$97.77
$48.43
$48.88
$96.87
$97.77
$97.77
$96.87
$97.77
$48.43
$48.43
$48.43
$48.88
$97.77
$97.77
$48.43
$48.43
$48.43
$97.77
$48.88
$663.10
$48.43
$48.43
$97.77
$96.87
$96.87



10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025

Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly

Warrant Register: September 25, 2025 - October 29, 2025, September Credit Card Charges

Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals

546570
544204
543698
546507
543152
548652
543739
546680
546514
548705
544170
544392
544282
549403
546493
544922
546580
545970
546491
546501
542576
547244
547375
543752
549089
546482
544449
544268
544203
543071
547365
544460
548645
548654

$48.88
$97.77
$48.88
$48.88
$97.77
$97.77
$48.43
$97.77
$48.88
$96.87
$96.87
$48.43
$48.43
$96.87
$48.88
$96.87
$48.88
$48.43
$48.88
$48.43
$97.77
$96.87
$97.77
$96.87
$48.88
$48.88
$97.77
$97.77
$96.87
$97.77
$48.43
$97.77
$48.88
$97.77



10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025

Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly

Warrant Register: September 25, 2025 - October 29, 2025, September Credit Card Charges

Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals

542575
546571
543352
542622
544398
548631
548680
548655
544198
544201
547279
544179
545344
546553
548764
543128
544925
546475
547209
549407
546572
546540
544163
544444
544393
544459
547610
548685
542634
542486
542568
544878
544456
544822

$97.77
$48.43
$48.88
$97.77
$48.43
$97.77
$97.77
$96.87
$96.87
$96.87
$97.77
$97.77
$48.43
$48.43
$96.87
$97.77
$97.77
$48.88
$97.77
$48.88
$48.43
$48.43
$96.87
$97.77
$48.43
$96.87
$96.87
$96.87
$96.87
$48.88
$96.87
$96.87
$97.77
$97.77



10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025

Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Teacher Synergy LLC
Teacher Synergy LLC
Teacher Synergy LLC
Teacher Synergy LLC
Teaching Textbooks, LLC

Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals

The Regents of the University of Cal Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
The Regents of the University of Cal Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
The Regents of the University of Cal Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals

Timberdoodle Co.
Timberdoodle Co.
Timberdoodle Co.
Timberdoodle Co.
Timberdoodle Co.
Timberdoodle Co.
Timberdoodle Co.
Timberdoodle Co.

Well Trained Mind Press
Wild Learning LLC

Wildlife Tree LLC

Wildlife Tree LLC

Write by Number

XtraMath

Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.

Warrant Register: September 25, 2025 - October 29, 2025, September Credit Card Charges

Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Core Teaching/Student Supplies

Core Teaching/Student Supplies

Core Teaching/Student Supplies

543946
547588
544319
545523
549408
547280
548658
546845
544399
311867122
312213437
312380749
311868888
66176
361158
358582
362263
488137
487998
485185
485895
484212
486106
483881
488002
INV2303028
INV-0618
INV-8735
INV-8698
91

5735
1166-C3KK-TFGV
1JTT-NJR7-994W
14JP-C4C9-GGYY

$48.43
$97.77
$97.77
$96.87
$48.88
$97.77
$97.77
$97.77
$48.88
$17.00
$8.10
$10.30
$125.00
$150.53
$399.00
$399.00
$399.00
$136.51
$98.09
$97.71
$97.71
$97.71
$240.00
$135.41
$97.71
$177.10
$35.00
$244.21
$244.21
$327.42
$60.00
§74.37
$434.53
$266.83



10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025

Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.

Warrant Register: September 25, 2025 - October 29, 2025, September Credit Card Charges

Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies

1XDJ-HLQY-DWQF
1MDG-L1V3-N79Q
1GVW-3RWX-QF7G
17D3-LXPG-FXMN
1HJ7-M1J4-F1FY
1LMF-PR7R-CMGW
1017-GDJC-74YL
1Y7G-D1PG-9XYQ
1796-H4W1-GQTK
1LG4-HWTC-TP3P
14RJ-3C3H-1YJ9
1DDJ-RXJD-Q6HM
1RKF-M67M-RK7C
149W-3DTN-19JW
1INP6-CKYT-3FC9
1MK3-QJMD-CDFJ
16HX-6HJK-96VT
INXP-JYWM-3DID
1K34-1NN3-GJ17
16MW-PPPP-QF4R
1MDG-L1V3-1669
1917-4HCX-1HM1
1GML-HWC3-YYF3
16HX-6HJK-C394
17XY-LD6F-QPW4
17QK-K467-GJPR
1K34-1NN3-DWRG
1XXJ-JRGG-NFJH
17WP-76X9-PWKL
1Y7G-D1PG-4FHP
11QG-1T4Q-L31F
1L7W-F1K1-61GL
1XYV-RF4V-6C7M
17WP-76X9-CT1L

$245.78
$215.45
$217.45
$216.74
$185.12
$165.42
$147.95
$154.05
$153.82
$141.61
$135.91
$126.40
$118.72
$99.54
$112.37
$86.19
$82.24
§71.95
$69.67
$64.58
$67.28
$57.80
$61.62
$58.43
$57.46
$56.67
$53.76
$52.18
$55.85
$56.19
$53.76
$49.96
$48.46
$48.46



10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025

Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.

Warrant Register: September 25, 2025 - October 29, 2025, September Credit Card Charges

Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies

1MDG-L1V3-G7D4
1WRW-93NW-C7LD
1CQX-NQGP-GNYN
1MK3-QJMD-DNHW
1IMXM-MH1Q-4HMV
1CQX-NQGP-11H6
1HJ7-M1J4-GYXQ
17D3-LXPG-19JD
1DRX-7XF6-6TVI]
16D4-9RRP-QHLV
1MDK-G96Y-RPVC
1HFK-6F1T-7PMV
1PHH-DQ6P-CTPY
16VX-D6HF-4WVN
17XN-YKWF-1D3G
1FJ4-1C4AF-GYWH
149W-3DTN-6XH1
1DQ3-9GFH-G3Q4
11RH-3MVJ-DGL6
1WRW-93NW-7P6V
16N4-XWCT-6LYQ
1YGW-9QR4-46DT
1474-PMLI-J6H4
161V-QPM7-C6X3
1GHC-YXGF-7VYI
1LFN-X1WI-TJW7
1N4Q-39LT-Q3KR
14QY-T7WN-FVCD
1RGR-CT3P-YYHY
1HHL-HIMD-DPHF
1917-4HCX-1D64
1MHH-HNMF-HODL
1JF7-1XGY-H1PW
1HD7-37YV-6Q3R

$48.48
$44.17
$40.93
$42.42
$41.16
$32.61
$33.64
$30.62
$28.00
$30.62
$27.75
$22.84
$21.76
$21.84
$21.74
$18.64
§21.55
$20.36
$17.39
$17.19
$18.47
$15.71
$15.07
$13.71
$10.86
$10.75
$12.94
$10.76
$10.38

$9.68

$9.68

$7.56

$9.58

$5.44



10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025

Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Blick Art Materials

I'm The Chef Too, LLC

I'm The Chef Too, LLC

Kids Art Box

KiwiCo, Inc.

Lakeshore Learning Materials
Lakeshore Learning Materials
Lakeshore Learning Materials
Little Passports, Inc

My ZOO Box

Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Staples Business Credit
Staples Business Credit
Staples Business Credit
Staples Business Credit
Staples Business Credit
Staples Business Credit
Staples Business Credit
Staples Business Credit
Staples Business Credit
Staples Business Credit
Staples Business Credit
Staples Business Credit
Staples Business Credit
Staples Business Credit
Subscription Box Kids LLC

Warrant Register: September 25, 2025 - October 29, 2025, September Credit Card Charges

Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies

1LG4-HWTC-7PX7
6213768
1262

1267

1E+11
KE-25C2638009022553
91976313
91976320
91976325
1020064290
4B9B26BD-0046
5286598
5294125
5290974
5265874
5270790
5290956
5286630
5294115
6043287867
6043287894
6043287871
6043287858
6043287907
6043287905
6043287864
6043287893
6043287903
6043287877
6043287869
6043287883
6043287881
6043287879
57063

$6.51
$270.43
$386.17
$384.32
$210.00
$447.18
$33.92
$34.17
$34.17
$284.46
$431.40
$122.69
$25.81
$67.92
$39.96
$39.96
$51.49
$16.80
$48.42
$60.74
$33.71
$91.34
$72.36
$65.49
$105.45
$46.11
$4.88
$113.52
$57.05
$67.90
$57.67
$57.67
$22.39
$466.95



10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025
10/3/2025

Tis for Tot

Adventure with Wildflowers
Adventure with Wildflowers

Joanna Harlin

Joanna Harlin

Joanna Harlin

Joanna Harlin

Nicole the Math Lady, LLC
Nicole the Math Lady, LLC
Nicole the Math Lady, LLC
Nicole the Math Lady, LLC
Nicole the Math Lady, LLC
Nicole the Math Lady, LLC
Nicole the Math Lady, LLC
Nicole the Math Lady, LLC
Nicole the Math Lady, LLC
Nicole the Math Lady, LLC
Nicole the Math Lady, LLC
Nicole the Math Lady, LLC
Nicole the Math Lady, LLC
Nicole the Math Lady, LLC
YouSchool, Inc.

Guardian

Corwin Press, Inc.

Nexelm LLC

Pro-Ed

AGiRepair, Inc.
AGiRepair, Inc.
AGiRepair, Inc.
AGiRepair, Inc.
AGiRepair, Inc.
AGiRepair, Inc.

Jenny Cross

Kristylyn Baker

Warrant Register: September 25, 2025 - October 29, 2025, September Credit Card Charges

Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

Core Teaching/Student Supplies

Educational Services

Educational Services

Educational Services

Educational Services

Educational Services

Educational Services

Educational Services

Educational Services

Educational Services

Educational Services

Educational Services

Educational Services

Educational Services

Educational Services

Educational Services

Educational Services

Educational Services

Educational Services

Educational Services

Educational Services

Educational Services

Health Insurance

Registration Fees - conferences

Rent - Facilities Lease

Special Education Services

Technology Services & Software - Educationz
Technology Services & Software - Educatione
Technology Services & Software - Educationz
Technology Services & Software - Educatione
Technology Services & Software - Educationz
Technology Services & Software - Educatione
Travel, Lodging & Meals

Travel, Lodging & Meals

1193
7012207640
7012207642
HAR091125
HAR091025
HAR091125a
HAR091025a
11841
11835
11842
11829
11844
11834
11845
11828
11823
11830
11836
11846
11837
11826
999-999-2187
0100ct2025
194806KI

ELM203_100125

3101157
AR023565
AR023570
AR023568
AR024684
AR024846
AR024685

CRO091125
BAK090525

$269.80
$102.00
$102.00
$43.09
$9.56
$9.41
$14.41
$79.00
$79.00
$79.00
$79.00
$79.00
$79.00
$79.00
$79.00
$79.00
$79.00
$79.00
$79.00
$79.00
$79.00
$3,000.00
$6,402.59
$298.50
$2,558.60
$23.90
$207.00
$79.00
$79.00
$199.00
$104.00
$69.00
$27.00
$25.59



10/3/2025

10/3/2025

10/3/2025

10/3/2025

10/6/2025

10/6/2025

10/6/2025

10/6/2025

10/6/2025

10/7/2025

10/16/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025

Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

Lindsay Jones

Ruth Chatton

Stephanie Negrete-Claar
Summer Alexander
Strategies, MP Consulting LLC
Strategies, MP Consulting LLC
Anthem Blue Cross

Kaiser Foundation Health Plan

Travel, Lodging & Meals
Travel, Lodging & Meals
Travel, Lodging & Meals
Travel, Lodging & Meals
Board Stipends - Attendance
Board Stipends - Attendance
Health Insurance

Health Insurance

FIS LOCKBOX OPERATIONS ATTN:PI1Postage & Delivery - Educational

Ambassador Media Group, LLC

Jennifer Simon

All About Learning Press, Inc.
All About Learning Press, Inc.
All About Learning Press, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.

Warrant Register: September 25, 2025 - October 29, 2025, September Credit Card Charges

Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
UNALLOCATED WAGES

Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals

JON091125
CHAO090825
NEG090825
ALE090825
100ct.a.2025ME
100ct2025ME
0202509918609
6.7077E+11
043.ME

11433

101725

937565

937771

937917
1PY4-TVPW-M6YD
11HM-1RMY-3GNX
16KN-LWK6-JHT4
1MO9P-PRVV-DVFM
1CQX-NQGP-M7C4
1G3C-IMJ6-PX3G
1WVK-4LQX-F7)4
17M9-XKAM-37VF
14RD-QT7Y-L663
1CX9-C7XH-X4NlJ
1F99-P3W4-1XQG
111G-DHV3-DC6T
1793-DPF4-DDTW
1YPF-4T69-FA7V
1RGX-YMOK-TWYP
1XPX-3W76-GLX9
1FRP-D6G7-VNRY
1LXH-CNVD-FD4X
17RV-DMYK-LQGC
14CD-LVQH-17L1

$27.50
$53.73
$50.93
$52.93
$300.00
$300.00
$43,202.92
$13,418.29
$7,000.00
$36,083.33
$247.99
$139.20
$140.40
$234.64
§7.33
$314.75
$139.07
$46.13
$133.71
$133.09
$133.09
$14.99
$97.18
$93.66
$11.23
$82.10
$67.43
$58.30
$48.94
$42.68
$31.32
$38.94
$36.62
$35.86



10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025

Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.

Warrant Register: September 25, 2025 - October 29, 2025, September Credit Card Charges

Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals

14C4-VKLD-C6VG
1C36-GV4H-1GGC
1RQC-JMLC-KGK9
16VF-WJIG-3LLL
1W33-PLRD-JR97
16LC-RAVW-17NV
17CH-3961-PQQV
1LLT-FTM4-1TW9
1PTC-KYQF-C6J6
1DLK-CART-CITM
193G-6XCT-CKDD
1MKT-GF79-3CC6
1VPT-WYK6-1WPV
16N1-LCXR-TPWK
1HGH-CLVY-FDKQ
1P3Y-34VR-C4K3
1YRV-KPYT-DNQL
191R-XJT6-Q7QW
1INP9-WL6R-6D6P
1VPT-WYK6-DWGW
1FLK-DKDG-6RGC
1HK1-XR7Y-CLKL
1JQT-93G6-LC1IM
1M6X-4J4H-FNR9
1LOM-N9FQ-PQN7
1RT9-WYF3-MGCW
19R4-3VQQ-KMRX
1X3H-TKQC-9F6R
1FDC-1WPV-F3DJ
1QPP-WVV9-PHW6
1X31-NV4C-3HDG
111D-N9TR-N7VP
16YL-6JNY-MXTP
1RT9-WYF3-MYF6

$35.23
$32.24
$29.93
$31.22
$28.82
$14.00
$23.26

$3.62
$21.74
$21.03

$6.95
$20.11
$17.39
$17.34
$18.29
$16.30
$15.77
$15.62
$14.01
$15.62
$15.23
$15.07
$12.82
$13.58
$13.31

$7.32
$10.86

$7.82

§7.81

$8.53

§7.75

$7.38

§7.33

$7.46



Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

10/17/2025 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 1DQ3-9GFH-LXXH $7.32
10/17/2025 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 1VM6-F3KQ-PM91 $7.32
10/17/2025 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 1DGL-DM6Q-FMH9 $5.83
10/17/2025 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 1GG9-P3C6-THC4 $5.75
10/17/2025 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 1WPC-R4WK-QFXX $5.83
10/17/2025 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 1YGK-47GW-FD6N $5.09
10/17/2025 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 19LF-HGL6-HKQ4 $454.20
10/17/2025 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 1QMG-1DCY-D719 $128.48
10/17/2025 Argo Brothers Inc (DBA ArgoPrep) Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 44837 $31.64
10/17/2025 Auriel's Light Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 0000225 $300.00
10/17/2025 Auriel's Light Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 0000236 $600.00
10/17/2025 BYU Independent Study Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals C10005315 $1,154.70
10/17/2025 Baseline Print, LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 12359 $2,896.50
10/17/2025 Beautiful Feet Books, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 36846 $58.50
10/17/2025 Beautiful Feet Books, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 37971 $291.82
10/17/2025 Beautiful Feet Books, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 38347 $324.52
10/17/2025 Beyond the Page Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 314344 $840.90
10/17/2025 Blackbird & Co. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 23572 $486.72
10/17/2025 Blossom and Root Home Education Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 0001346 $51.00
10/17/2025 Blossom and Root Home Education Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 0001339 $133.00
10/17/2025 Blossom and Root Home Education Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 0001345 $14.00
10/17/2025 Blossom and Root Home Education Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 0001340 $162.00
10/17/2025 BookShark, LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals BI0065836 $291.21
10/17/2025 BookShark, LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals BI0065847 $29.49
10/17/2025 BookShark, LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals BI0065848 S774.71
10/17/2025 BookShark, LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals BI0065385 $275.00
10/17/2025 BookShark, LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals BI0065841 $73.27
10/17/2025 BookShark, LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals BI0065387 $283.72
10/17/2025 BookShark, LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals BI0066006 $292.55
10/17/2025 BookShark, LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals BI0065504 $73.27
10/17/2025 Breaking the Barrier, Inc Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 18085 $271.98
10/17/2025 Bright Thinker, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals SINV16614 $438.83
10/17/2025 Bright Thinker, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals SINV16270 $295.00
10/17/2025 Bright Thinker, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals SINV15316 $575.32

Warrant Register: September 25, 2025 - October 29, 2025, September Credit Card Charges



10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025

Bright Thinker, Inc.
Bright Thinker, Inc.
Bright Thinker, Inc.
Bright Thinker, Inc.
Bright Thinker, Inc.
Bright Thinker, Inc.
Bright Thinker, Inc.
Bright Thinker, Inc.
Bright Thinker, Inc.
Bright Thinker, Inc.
Bright Thinker, Inc.
Bright Thinker, Inc.
Bright Thinker, Inc.
Bright Thinker, Inc.
Bright Thinker, Inc.
Bright Thinker, Inc.
Bright Thinker, Inc.
Bright Thinker, Inc.
Bright Thinker, Inc.
Bright Thinker, Inc.
Bright Thinker, Inc.
Bright Thinker, Inc.
Bright Thinker, Inc.
Bright Thinker, Inc.
Bright Thinker, Inc.
Bright Thinker, Inc.
Bright Thinker, Inc.
Bright Thinker, Inc.
Bright Thinker, Inc.
Bright Thinker, Inc.

Carnegie Learning

Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals

Carson Dellosa Publishing, LLC dba ( Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals

Curiosity Chronicles
Curriculum Associates

Warrant Register: September 25, 2025 - October 29, 2025, September Credit Card Charges

Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals

SINV15315
SINV15972
SINV15273
SINV16210
SINV16203
SINV15404
SINV16272
SINV16619
SINV16228
SINV15981
SINV16249
SINV16216
SINV15799
SINV16231
SINV16271
SINV15970
SINV16194
SINV15934
SINV16253
SINV16226
SINV16615
SINV16261
SINV15977
SINV15317
SINV16195
SINV16217
SINV15318
SINV16208
SINV16267
SINV15971

1046574

100302390-00

89995
90920860

$143.83
$287.67
$125.07
$295.00
$295.00
$368.94
$295.00
$295.00
$295.00
$143.83
$295.00
$295.00
$143.83
$295.00
$295.00
$719.15
$295.00
$187.61
$295.00
$295.00
$438.83
$295.00
$431.50
$287.67
$295.00
$295.00
$287.67
$295.00
$295.00
$143.83
$1,620.00
$20.71
$99.00
$31,359.00



10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025

Dash Into Learning
Dash Into Learning
Dash Into Learning
Dash Into Learning
Dash Into Learning
Demme Learning LLC
Demme Learning LLC
Demme Learning LLC
Dino Lingo, Inc
Elemental Science Inc.
Elemental Science Inc.
Essentials in Writing
Essentials in Writing
Essentials in Writing
Essentials in Writing
Essentials in Writing
Harbor and Sprout
Harbor and Sprout
Harbor and Sprout
Hewitt Learning
Hewitt Learning
Hewitt Learning
History Unboxed LLC
Home Science Tools
Home Science Tools
Home Science Tools
Home Science Tools
Home Science Tools
Home Science Tools
Home Science Tools
Home Science Tools

Homeschool Languages
Homestead Education, LLC
Homestead Education, LLC

Warrant Register: September 25, 2025 - October 29, 2025, September Credit Card Charges

Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals

59237
59126
59152
59171
59203
S015586
5015445
S015446

6FF209CA-0001

IN-8068
IN-7987
288261
400052
500249
122616
211159
255109
250421
255662
108859
108862
108860

WC-301389HU

000704980
000700517
000702265
000705836
000700518
000694605
000701118
000698814

0005337

2024-86

2024-85

$35.21
$146.71
$391.26
$35.21
$35.21
$159.77
$158.55
$112.27
$300.00
$12.50
$57.99
$229.00
$137.05
$137.05
$229.00
$137.05
$174.63
$147.63
$140.45
$177.86
$98.78
$177.86
$408.39
$2,742.97
$312.40
§75.77
$154.70
$59.95
$223.40
$105.32
$309.60
$233.99
$135.94
$96.07



10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025

Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

Innovative Learning Press
Institute for Excellence in Writing
Institute for Excellence in Writing
Institute for Excellence in Writing
Institute for Excellence in Writing
Learning Without Tears

Libertas Institute/Tuttle Twins

Lit League LLC

Logic of English

Lovevery

Lovevery

MEL Science U.S., LLC

MEL Science U.S., LLC

McRuffy Press, LLC

Memoria Press

Miaplaza, Inc.

Miaplaza, Inc.

Mimeo.com Inc

Mimeo.com Inc

Mimeo.com Inc

Newsela, Inc.

Pandia Press Inc.

Pandia Press Inc.

Pandia Press Inc.

Prodigy Education

Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center

Warrant Register: September 25, 2025 - October 29, 2025, September Credit Card Charges

Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals

410032399
1238965
1224270
1238309
1223941

INV240998

1664

12120
SI-262558
INV70813
INV71237
KO2025091011
JL2025091017
9722
C243163
7852

7851
2112111
2113618
2115209
INV52258
53178

53158

53231
MZZAZEXC-0001
5329096
5309788
5286560
5321387
5306718
5329094
5287187
5265814
5296643

$26.09
$44.19
$65.74
$195.03
$327.34
§21.56
$137.98
$186.83
$278.04
$182.40
$483.07
$324.64
$324.64
$107.90
$34.39
$210.00
$210.00
$3,211.76
$235.16
$734.44
$2,583.00
$72.64
$111.85
$96.34
$118.95
$18.32
$145.13
$117.50
$269.00
$68.69
$38.84
$87.99
$187.57
$76.66



10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025

Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center

Warrant Register: September 25, 2025 - October 29, 2025, September Credit Card Charges

Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals

5313441
5309785
5306794
5306796
5298363
5287179
5306757
5299739
5265623
5286585
5282917
5282964
5276249
5294134
5246063
5306807
5317429
5287176
5313907
5313434
5325830
5282932
5254569
5286592
5294101
5297784
5313452
5297789
5294108
5306708
5287177
5286590
5287185
5290732

$56.63
$27.92
$23.76
$11.42
$120.66
$68.69
$24.69
$15.95
$24.19
$201.82
$49.37
$183.64
$32.46
$120.66
$214.60
$14.07
$109.63
$43.88
$41.65
$79.08
$55.93
$156.87
$20.50
$41.33
$38.68
$40.73
$393.47
$46.07
$120.66
$76.72
$43.88
$135.41
$13.75
$24.85



10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025

Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Ready set Learn

Warrant Register: September 25, 2025 - October 29, 2025, September Credit Card Charges

Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals

5265832
5282841
5294135
5306803
5290866
5291732
5306788
5313908
5320322
5194134
5287175
5313906
5309789
5265834
5254581
5296621
5290721
5282958
5299740
5306785
5313910
5286686
5298057
5299750
5306740
5282849
5290763
5330816
5313911
5334493
5306713
5297794
5330813
0000011

$32.46
$57.58
$120.66
$11.42
$63.52
$24.47
$173.68
$119.11
$206.82
§72.04
$45.21
$440.78
$135.41
§77.75
$112.00
$120.84
$45.97
$36.81
$119.69
$468.01
$345.28
§57.22
$120.66
$120.66
$542.76
$53.40
$51.44
$137.74
$348.96
$171.71
$68.69
$35.35
$101.97
$53.29



10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025

Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

Rightstart Math

Rightstart Math

Royal Fireworks Publishing
Schoolhouse Discoveries LLC

Silicon Valley High School, Inc.
Silicon Valley High School, Inc.
Silicon Valley High School, Inc.
Silicon Valley High School, Inc.
Silicon Valley High School, Inc.
Silicon Valley High School, Inc.
Silicon Valley High School, Inc.

Singapore Math Inc.
Singapore Math Inc.
Singapore Math Inc.
Singapore Math Inc.
Singapore Math Inc.
Singapore Math Inc.
Singapore Math Inc.
Singapore Math Inc.
Singapore Math Inc.
Singapore Math Inc.
Singapore Math Inc.
Singapore Math Inc.
Singapore Math Inc.
Singapore Math LIVE
Singapore Math LIVE
Studentreasures LLC
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly

Warrant Register: September 25, 2025 - October 29, 2025, September Credit Card Charges

Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals
Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals

393674
393673
134284
3406
51-4814
51-4811
51-4813
51-4809
51-4815
51-4810
51-4807
S398707
5386289
$390010
5401274
5401702
5400518
5400516
5397041
S398705
5388459
S393036
5401439
5401644
927251
926253
921446
551530
551074
549794
549804
549797
551072
549796

$68.00
$259.88
$124.85
$377.00
$125.00
$125.00
$125.00
$125.00
$125.00
$125.00
$125.00
$215.44
$272.54
$129.25
$240.74
$145.52
$191.76
$30.09
$276.73
$215.44
$145.52
$145.52
$45.46
$144.32
$75.00
$75.00
$417.82
$48.43
$48.88
$97.77
$96.87
$96.87
$48.43
$96.87



Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

10/17/2025 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 551066 $96.87
10/17/2025 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 551165 $48.88
10/17/2025 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 549471 $96.87
10/17/2025 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 549810 $96.87
10/17/2025 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 545499 $96.87
10/17/2025 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 549812 $96.87
10/17/2025 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 551532 $96.87
10/17/2025 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 549436 $97.77
10/17/2025 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 551069 $96.87
10/17/2025 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 549406 $97.77
10/17/2025 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 551067 $96.87
10/17/2025 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 550154 $96.87
10/17/2025 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 547346 $22.00
10/17/2025 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 549090 $98.22
10/17/2025 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 551071 $48.43
10/17/2025 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 550151 $97.77
10/17/2025 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 549811 $96.87
10/17/2025 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 551064 $48.43
10/17/2025 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 550440 $96.87
10/17/2025 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 551070 $96.87
10/17/2025 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 549472 $97.77
10/17/2025 Teacher Synergy LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 314041899 $67.95
10/17/2025 Teacher Synergy LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 313541706 $9.68
10/17/2025 Teaching Textbooks, LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 66746 $115.53
10/17/2025 Teaching Textbooks, LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 66384 $115.53
10/17/2025 Teaching Textbooks, LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 66381 $56.58
10/17/2025 The Regents of the University of Cal Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 365018 $399.00
10/17/2025 The Regents of the University of Cal Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 365020 $399.00
10/17/2025 The Regents of the University of Cal Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 365022 $399.00
10/17/2025 Thinkwell Corporation Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 208987 $169.00
10/17/2025 Time4Learning Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals CI-00309229 $179.70
10/17/2025 Wild Learning LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals INV-0621 $85.00
10/17/2025 Williamsburg Learning LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals 1816 $4,760.00
10/17/2025 Hector Valdez Board Stipends - Attendance 100ct.a.2025ME $300.00

Warrant Register: September 25, 2025 - October 29, 2025, September Credit Card Charges



10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025

Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

Hector Valdez
Lindsey Burkett
Lindsey Burkett

Board Stipends - Attendance
Board Stipends - Attendance
Board Stipends - Attendance

Pitney Bowes Global Financial Servit Business Services
Pitney Bowes Global Financial ServitBusiness Services
De Lage Landen Financial Services, | Copier Lease, Service, Toner & Repair
De Lage Landen Financial Services, | Copier Lease, Service, Toner & Repair

Valley Office Equipment
Valley Office Equipment

Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.

Warrant Register: September 25, 2025 - October 29, 2025, September Credit Card Charges

Copier Lease, Service, Toner & Repair
Copier Lease, Service, Toner & Repair
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies

100ct2025ME
100ct.a.2025ME
100ct2025ME
3107338313
3107429533
592542525
592543058
IN2510-782
IN2510-783
1WRL-HX6V-CKID
11WN-YC97-7MRF
1G7W-G4WK-YM6K
1RHV-6DDG-43RF
119V-TFPJ-CMNM
1PY4-TVPW-MY67
1DGY9-GVYT-DF3H
1KPD-GMF3-1CC3
1VC4-D6D7-9NWD
1M9P-PRVV-DVFM
13QM-R3XC-3FV4
136K-6WYR-DHVP
1Q3C-DL1L-JCRM
17M9-XK4M-37VF
1MJR-YMMC-DVPY
13QT-GPLW-V396
16VF-WJJG-HWND
1RYT-476 M-6WK7
197H-M7DG-J1YV
13Q6-D4JY-TKR7
14RD-QT7Y-L663
1F6V-LAFC-TEJT
1XDL-9CFC-17JD
1HLD-3RY4-MKKL
1FY6-RHJJ-GDK7

$300.00
$300.00
$300.00
$104.45
$179.28

$81.02

$83.89

$16.18

$23.17
$295.44
$290.95
$250.97
$254.71
$238.10
$215.45
$209.47
$150.84
$142.45

$89.76
$137.96
$135.80
$130.98
$111.61
$126.60
$127.34
$124.86
$118.03
$114.19
$113.50

$15.99
$103.17
$106.61
$103.59

$96.98



10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025

Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.

Warrant Register: September 25, 2025 - October 29, 2025, September Credit Card Charges

Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies

17XH-XFV6-1TQC
1F99-P3W4-1XQG
1VT4-N9QM-NHL4
INDG-L91Y-1JWW
1TCR-VNOP-7DYY
1VV4-XQ7L-6Y9D
1WPC-R4WK-POQL
1WRL-HX6V-DJQQ
13NP-7MYX-DRDD
1NW9-4PDH-7RYK
1YJW-WYMV-1P7)
INVK-K1WI-CQC7
19RL-LTH4-6Y7F
1FVT-7GGIJ-7FU
1Y7H-J6Y9-D369
1L3Y-YQPV-FQCP
1GXW-3Q4Q-FPV7
13MR-3VM6-D6J6
1LQY-KY7W-4CRW
173R-JX6F-DXJ7
1G7W-G4AWK-MLMF
1RGX-YMOK-GND7
1FXL-PG97-19YR
1JON-XQJX-MLCT
1XJG-QW1J-FAW)
19WL-446L-DT13
16JD-FGRN-3WN9
1X61-PW7M-HMSV
17W9-4VXN-3GTC
17HV-6WWL-H7T4
1WPC-RAWK-HFCX
1W9H-M4WH-11YV
14C4-VKLD-1KeY
1VPT-WYK6-PDDV

$94.94
$81.77
$94.05
$95.69
$86.99
§79.31
$86.90
$76.87
$76.41
$75.86
$73.80
§70.44
$72.56
$64.82
$67.14
$66.47
$64.16
$62.02
$62.29
$57.20
$58.97
$59.58
$54.99
$53.45
$53.74
$50.22
$49.77
$49.77
$52.63
$50.00
$50.87
$49.62
$49.77
$49.52



10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025

Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.

Warrant Register: September 25, 2025 - October 29, 2025, September Credit Card Charges

Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies

173R-JX6F-1WQC
1VIOT-XCHV-1Y9T
1QTG-CQFP-1XRD
136K-6WYR-9Q61
1CTQ-3FDJ-1QTN
1Y49-GN7K-G4T1
196K-PPLL-HMLT
1HR7-RN13-1MDK
1H7G-7J6K-HWD3
1JXJ-HHGL-LRD9
11FL-KGT6-CPQ1
1LJW7-KW7F-691L
1Y17-PFDR-DJIMM
1J39-C347-1XIL
1QKC-374Y-DYMW
11FL-KGT6-17XM
1H43-1XHJ-67F4
1FRP-D6G7-VNRY
19R4-3VQQ-LK3G
16NG-XH4V-JN9Y
1WQ3-4G7X-DY7Y
1761-KM4AW-D4AM3
193N-TT7M-9WDW
1JYP-9KLK-91X4
1DHQ-7KYX-CLCX
17W9-4VXN-K3QT
17XH-XFV6-31N6
1CVP-TWLP-7YCD
INDG-L91Y-N6V1
1XM4-YV1R-3CG7
1HJ7-M1J4-MNHN
19NP-XRF9-QK66
1LOQM-N9FQ-Q1FH
1TGO9-YJ XK-3J 9K

$49.31
$49.31
$49.51
$48.48
$48.46
$48.47
$47.63
$46.75
$47.60
$46.32
$44.26
$44.44
$41.56
$43.45
$41.17
$40.66
$40.65

$7.42
$37.80
$38.03
$36.76
$36.92
$36.76
$36.76
$35.29
$35.29
$35.29
$34.99
$34.39
$34.43
$33.39
$32.52
$32.52
$32.12



10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025

Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.

Warrant Register: September 25, 2025 - October 29, 2025, September Credit Card Charges

Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies

1TGO-YIXK-K7XG
1J6C-3KX3-CHQ7
1LYT-NMVT-474V
11C9-6VTC-G1C4
1C6R-7RNT-Y1PC
1TLV-FI9C-TITR
1J9P-GX91-366X
17W9-4VXN-FQLV
1YMX-TVCT-7T13
14YW-WKK4-CFXY
1RML-FDHN-NFDW
1G7W-GAWK-LHT6
1P6L-6PCT-DSR1
1C1H-CJK4-3HLN
1MRC-71Y7-DLLX
1694-9NV4-JVIW
1GXW-3Q4Q-D1MH
1YTQ-PXJW-CMTX
1X9W-JHX1-N3K9
1WFY-P74G-FW4Q
1WPH-DGNQ-9C1Q
1PHX-JW7K-K9C9
19GP-M1LD-47TT
1FIC-TLHW-G7QC
16LC-RAVW-17NV
1W7J-VIVG-7WNM
1LLT-FTM4-1TW9
1KG1-67CW-CG4X
1DGL-DM6Q-DAGW
1DTV-HVVW-CXND
1JLT-QQGP-Q3LH
19LF-HGL6-NWMK
1V11-99DJ-CFXT
1C6X-TVRM-CD36

$32.30
$30.65
$32.12
$31.82
$28.96
$28.63
$28.65
$29.66
$27.94
$26.90
$26.93
$28.56
$25.97
$25.85
$24.65
$25.19
$25.13
$23.37
$23.55
$23.69
§23.91
§22.53
$23.17
$22.71

$8.61
$21.73
$18.05
$22.33
$21.90
$22.36
$21.53
$20.98
$20.46
$20.65



10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025

Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.

Warrant Register: September 25, 2025 - October 29, 2025, September Credit Card Charges

Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies

1JP9-46XK-6VTM
1Y7H-J6Y9-DCM3
1Q3C-DL1L-W11K
1QFH-3L93-9Y9F
1INVK-K1WIJ-DM1Q
1YTP-1YVQ-DOMG
1GJR-GHXW-CVAL
1YGK-47GW-FJ4L
193G-6XCT-CKDD
1R7T-6GPC-C11G
1YH4-FLXK-DF1N
194J-HM7P-74HK
131M-TQDM-DYDR
13G7-WFK1-C69V
11HM-1RMY-JJ1D
1DK3-HD14-CN1D
136R-W3M4-DYSW
16KN-LWK6-VHRG
IXXW-CVWL-D6J3
1CTQ-PRGC-CXH3
16LF-C1YD-CGMM
16VF-WIJIG-LSFD
1KL7-KJPY-CGKIJ
146X-1P3X-9MRL
1YGK-47GW-F36W
13QH-CRTF-1LJWN
1IVMW-7PRH-CW4M
13FJ-GVQ4-N6YF
1HJN-WR6L-DIC7
1WQT-NFNH-6DFF
193G-6XCT-FVRV
1JLT-QQGP-PJHG
1KRT-4Q9R-DGHF
19T9-T3HG-1GLM

$20.46
$20.46
$20.46
$20.46
$20.46
$19.44
$19.38
$18.30
$12.02
$20.15
$17.38
$17.05
$16.41
$16.52
$17.23
$18.17
$15.77
$16.16
$15.77
$16.14
$15.62
$15.46
$13.68
$15.34
$12.91
$11.82
$11.82
$10.23
$10.43
$10.50
$10.66
$10.32
$10.76
$11.37



10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025

Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.

Warrant Register: September 25, 2025 - October 29, 2025, September Credit Card Charges

Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies

19WL-446L-CNCT
136R-W3M4-DQMF
17D3-MCXN-G1XN
1DLK-C4RT-DHGH
11R7-7DVH-T9QC
13QM-R3XC-JPR4
13MR-3VM6-DYM1
1CLG-PC6P-COCK
1691-MQRP-DGN4
1RYT-476M-N4AW7
1JQN-XQJX-1v43
11FL-KGT6-Q9H6
134G-RV16-3N9T
11FL-KGT6-P4IC
INML-CMGG-CMKD
1X31-NVAC-XPX3
1XWD-G3HR-DCV4
1KKN-W639-XC1K
1X31-NVAC-NVVN
16VF-WJIG-VCHK
134G-RV16-JY13
1CIN-YF3Q-1Cv4
1KXM-VRMH-1XX7
1LXH-CNVD-D6N3
1XPL-6LV9-NWIG
1N36-6VP3-711F
17W9-4VXN-14TN
1VC4-D6D7-71XX
1CGM-TQHX-390M
1WXF-971X-PHC6
1HKL-MNWC-LCWY
1DGN-NHC1-QH61
1KMM-9JVQ-CV31
1WL6-VPG7-DGXR

$9.59
$9.58
$9.68
$9.58
$9.61
$8.94
$9.77
$9.58
$8.80
$8.07
$8.07
$8.18
$8.07
$7.75
§7.53
$7.53
$7.48
$7.06
$6.51
$6.51
$6.51
$7.17
$6.51
$6.24
$6.45
$6.45
$4.84
$4.35
$3.23
$2.92
$3.64
$2.92
$4.47
$70.95



10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025

Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Amazon Capital Services, Inc.
Blick Art Materials
Crunchlabs LLC

KiwiCo, Inc.

KiwiCo, Inc.

KiwiCo, Inc.

KiwiCo, Inc.

Lakeshore Learning Materials
Little Passports, Inc

Little Passports, Inc

Little Passports, Inc

Little Passports, Inc

Little Passports, Inc

Little Passports, Inc
Mimeo.com Inc

My ZOO Box

My ZOO Box

My ZOO Box

My ZOO Box

My ZOO Box

My ZOO Box

Raddish Kids Inc.

Rainbow Resource Center
Rainbow Resource Center
Tis for Tot

AREDA Al

Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Core Teaching/Student Supplies
Educational Services

Academy of Music and Arts - Murrie Educational Services

Access Athle-Demics LLC

Warrant Register: September 25, 2025 - October 29, 2025, September Credit Card Charges

Educational Services

19L3-TJ3X-RTOT
1HLD-3RY4-HJQL
1F99-P3W4-1QH9
19LF-HGL6-HKQ4
1HCY-N1X1-V37W
117F-GFH4-CKFP
INCF-PVG1-CNFT
6374611
SHOP22641862411
KE-13D70DC109042541
KE-1F44669009042545
KE-5CACC80609082506
KE-264FD2AB09102534
92145021

1020064818
1020069287
1020066730
1020064822
1020061471
1020066729

2115209
4B9B26BD-0055
4B9B26BD-0047
4B9B26BD-0056
4B9B26BD-0049
4B9B26BD-0051
4B9B26BD-0050
INV-ELIT91925
5313423

5290922

1194

INV-250310
7012244492

057

$95.61
$174.91
$93.98
$561.53
$888.91
$71.60
$106.68
$105.15
$434.95
$244.69
$244.69
$320.02
$166.39
$50.48
$287.10
$176.18
$176.18
$156.60
$156.60
$176.18
$1,924.71
$73.90
$431.40
$195.75
$221.70
$221.70
$269.40
$920.30
$19.25
§75.97
$143.15
$2,500.00
$367.00
$2,500.00



10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025

Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

Adriana Robinson

All Things Music
Anguiano, Raenette
Branche Jones

Cheryl McCormick
Coastal Music Studios
Corona Music Center
Cosm Hollywood Park LLC
Danielle Perrecone

Delta Learning Space
Desert Coast Learning LLC

Educational Services
Educational Services
Educational Services
Educational Services
Educational Services
Educational Services
Educational Services
Educational Services
Educational Services
Educational Services
Educational Services

Drama Kids Temecula Valley and Mt Educational Services

Endeavor Gymnastics
Flourish Homeschool Group, Inc.
Freedom in Motion Inc.
Friends of Willow Tree
Giordano's ATA Martial Arts
Gyminny Kids Inc

Harmony and Horses
Harmony and Horses
Head2Heart Partners in Education
Homeschooling in Nature LLC
Innovative Learning Press

JN Music Studio

Jaclyn Hutchins*

Jordan McNeff

Kimberly Keeth

Kimberly Keeth

LTRSURF LLC

Literacy Lane Tutoring

Little Dell Music Studio
Lovely Leaps

ML Tutoring

Melissa J. Diwa Enterprises

Warrant Register: September 25, 2025 - October 29, 2025, September Credit Card Charges

Educational Services
Educational Services
Educational Services
Educational Services
Educational Services
Educational Services
Educational Services
Educational Services
Educational Services
Educational Services
Educational Services
Educational Services
Educational Services
Educational Services
Educational Services
Educational Services
Educational Services
Educational Services
Educational Services
Educational Services
Educational Services
Educational Services

7012244570
7012244497
7012251522
143

046
7012251538
7012244526
INV1178
7012251623
7012251551
7012244533
7012251555
7012251559
7012251567
7012251573
7012251575
7012251577
7012223527
7012251580
7012244540
7012251586
7012244542
7012251591
7012244547
7012251587
019
7012251597
7012268399
7012244555
7012251599
7012244553
7012251600
7012251613
7012251535

$163.34
$400.00
$217.50
$1,500.00
$3,312.00
$1,280.00
$516.00
$500.00
$1,050.00
$800.00
$83.34
$142.00
$640.00
$720.00
$720.00
$8,384.56
$150.00
$40.00
$380.00
$95.00
$3,583.00
$680.00
$78.00
$567.50
$70.00
$1,750.00
$570.00
$70.00
$240.00
$840.00
$492.00
$270.00
$1,590.00
$96.00



10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025

Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

Melissa J. Diwa Enterprises
Mini Musicians, LLC

Mr. D Math, LLC

Music Studio of Cindy Abts
My Learning Studio
Neesha N. Rahim

Nicole the Math Lady, LLC
Nicole the Math Lady, LLC
Nicole the Math Lady, LLC
Nicole the Math Lady, LLC
Nicole the Math Lady, LLC
Nicole the Math Lady, LLC
Nicole the Math Lady, LLC
Nicole the Math Lady, LLC
Nicole the Math Lady, LLC
Nicole the Math Lady, LLC

Noonan Family Swim School, Inc.

Raffia Music Studio LLC
Reading and Dyslexia Solutions
Riana Herring

Riffs Music Enterprises Inc
Robin Dapper

Rock Fitness

Rock Rose

Roos Music Inc.

Educational Services
Educational Services
Educational Services
Educational Services
Educational Services
Educational Services
Educational Services
Educational Services
Educational Services
Educational Services
Educational Services
Educational Services
Educational Services
Educational Services
Educational Services
Educational Services
Educational Services
Educational Services
Educational Services
Educational Services
Educational Services
Educational Services
Educational Services
Educational Services
Educational Services

San Diego Brazilian Jiu-Jitsu Academ Educational Services

Sand n' Straw Community Farm
Sarah Shannon

Shanelle Gray Studios

Sheffield Educational Services
Shuebox Educational Services
Sonya Rosenberg

Stay Arts

The Clay Lab

Warrant Register: September 25, 2025 - October 29, 2025, September Credit Card Charges

Educational Services
Educational Services
Educational Services
Educational Services
Educational Services
Educational Services
Educational Services
Educational Services

7012244518
7012251601
7012244559
7012244566
7012251615
079

12484
12482
12349
12339
12336
12483
12348
12485
12345
12350
7012251620
7012251625
7012251627
251001
7012251633
7012244529
4049674
7012244573
7012244579
7012251629
7012244581
041
7012251643
7012251647
7012244585
7012244580
1274
7012244589

$502.00
$225.00
$1,202.00
$130.00
$245.00
$12,000.00
$79.00
$79.00
$79.00
$79.00
$79.00
$79.00
$79.00
$79.00
$79.00
$79.00
$60.00
$540.00
$600.00
$2,760.00
$700.00
$400.00
$624.00
$400.00
$210.00
$176.00
$1,697.00
$1,875.20
$375.00
$438.00
$246.68
$680.00
$405.00
$332.50



10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025

Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

The Sk8 Coach
Waterworks Aquatics CB
Wilson Tutoring Educational Services
WorldStrides Specialty Travel Progri Educational Services

Write On Webb Educational Services
Department of Justice Fingerprinting

Knight Security & Fire Systems Fire, Alarm & Pest control
Marsh & McLennan Agency, LLC General Liability Insurance
Cision US Inc. Marketing

Strongmind, Inc Marketing

Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Materials & Supplies - Office
Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Materials & Supplies - Office
Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Materials & Supplies - Office

Educational Services
Educational Services

Frontier Phone / Internet / Website Fees
Uline Postage & Delivery - Educational
Uline Postage & Delivery - Educational
Uline Postage & Delivery - Educational
Uline Postage & Delivery - Educational
Inside Plants Repairs & Minor Site Improvements

NCS Pearson, Inc. Special Education Services

Specialized Therapy Services, Inc.  Special Education Services

National Center for Competency Te: Student Assessments

Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Technology Equipment - Staff

Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Technology Equipment - Staff

Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Technology Equipment - Staff

Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Technology Equipment - Staff

Engageli, Inc. Technology Services & Software - Educationz
OPS Technology Services & Software - Educatione
Piloteer Labs Inc. Technology Services & Software - Educationz
School Pathways Holdings, LLC Technology Services & Software - Educatione

SolarWinds Technology Services & Software - Educationz
T-Mobile Technology Services & Software - Educatione
Alma Perez Travel, Lodging & Meals
Asher Weitzen Travel, Lodging & Meals

Warrant Register: September 25, 2025 - October 29, 2025, September Credit Card Charges

7012244593
7012244595
7012251650
10022025
7012244609
852311

227052

3221695
INVUS6011975440
INVSM3444
1V11-99DJ-99F9
14V3-MCQ1-937J
1W33-PLRD-G6QX
011Nov2025-41775
198197428
198202691
198028941
197696636
106856

30070392
ELAAQ02-0825
158311
1DNP-MMWK-94QQ
16QR-HFVV-999X
196M-61D6-DMPJ
1YPF-4T69-6DP1
1139

2659
QFVIPXFE-0001
INV-140-09247
IN716511
988741886-29
PER091825
WEIT092225

$680.00
$193.96
$500.00
$1,935.00
$196.00
$24.50
$20.00
$4,199.00
$706.25
$7,572.18
$61.98
$43.45
$92.54
$206.16
$471.54
$413.36
$74.58
$646.36
$130.00
$82.50
$26.25
$174.83
$1,507.80
$809.09
$778.49
$163.11
$7,500.00
$1,970.04
$2,702.00
$5,153.00
$5,391.42
$6,767.89
$53.43
$54.00



10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/17/2025
10/23/2025
10/28/2025
10/29/2025
10/29/2025

Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

Ashley Davis

Chelsea Aicard

Danielle Osmond

Jean Kim

Jenny Chambers

Jessica Yazdani

John Valdez

Laura Kellogg

Marisa Thompson

Paige Emm

Rachelle Marcon

Shelley Diaz

Southern California Edison
Great American Insurance Co.
Jennifer Simon

California Ranch Company LLC
Vernizy Laris

Warrant Register: September 25, 2025 - October 29, 2025, September Credit Card Charges

Travel, Lodging & Meals
Travel, Lodging & Meals
Travel, Lodging & Meals
Travel, Lodging & Meals
Travel, Lodging & Meals
Travel, Lodging & Meals
Travel, Lodging & Meals
Travel, Lodging & Meals
Travel, Lodging & Meals
Travel, Lodging & Meals
Travel, Lodging & Meals
Travel, Lodging & Meals

Utilities - Gas/Electric/Water
General Liability Insurance

Travel, Lodging & Meals
Rent - Facilities Lease
UNALLOCATED WAGES

DAV091625
AIC091625
0OSM101525
KIM091725
CHA091725
YAZ092225
VAL091725
KEL091825
THO091625
EMM101525
MAR091725
DIA091725

0100ctSCE2025ME
011Nov2025ME

SIM101625
121025
102725

$45.30
$54.00
$54.00
$45.48
$45.50
$40.30
$54.00
$27.00
$27.00
$47.61
$54.00
$53.83
$383.56
$4,426.37
$53.72
$2,501.95
$875.04



Elite Academic Academy - Instructional Service Community Partner - October 2025

Partner Name Description of Services Link to EAA VCI 2025-2026 Applications
Ruth Rittermann English, Writing, Leadership, Success, Business Ruth Rittermann EAA VCI 25-26 Application
Limelight Acting Studio Acting and Modeling Coaching. Training for TV/Film, Commercials Limelight Acting Studio EAA VCI 25-26 Application
Tutu School - Riverside County Ballet classes for children up to 8 years old Tutu School Eastvale EAA VCI 25-26 Application

Tutu School Murrieta EAA VCI 25-26 Application

Tutu School - SB County Ballet classes for children up to 8 years old Tutu School Rancho Cucamonga EAA VCI 25-26 Application
Coachella Valley Judo & Brazilian Jiu Jitsu Martial Arts, Jiu Jitsu, Judo, and Wrestling classes Coachella Valley Judo & Brazilian Jiu Jitsu EAA VCI 25-26 Application
Akxe Jiu Jitsu Academy Martial Arts, Brazilian Jiu Jitsu, Self-Defense, Muay Thai, Fitness, Anti-Bullying Program Akxe Jiu Jitsu Academy EAA VCI 25-26 Application

Educational Foundations with Alicia Irvin Math and Reading Tutoring, Classes Educational Foundations with Alicia Irvin EAA VCI 25-26 Application
Warrior Oak Woodturning Woodturning classes, workshops, and camps Warrior Oak Woodturning EAA VCI 25-26 Application

Top That Performing Arts, LLC Performing Arts: Dance, Acro, Voice/Acting, Musical Theatre Top That Performing Arts, LLC EAA VCI 25-26 Application
Snapology of Chula Vista-East STEAM enrichment programs to teach engineering, robotics, coding, animation, and science concepts. Snapology of Chula Vista-East EAA VCI 25-26 Application

San Diego Scuba Pros, LLC Scuba diving certifications, Emergency first responder San Diego Scuba Pros, LLC EAA VCI 25-26 Application

Wildfire Gymnastics, Inc. Competitive gymnastics instruction and team Wildfire Gymnastics, Inc. EAA VCI 25-26 Application

Blossom Hill Ranch LLC Horseback Riding Lessons Blossom Hill Ranch LLC EAA VCI 25-26 Application

Brian Repec Music Music/Piano Instructor Brian Repec Music EAA VCI 25-26 Application

Dance Dimensions Dance classes: Ballet, Jazz, Tap, Hip-Hip, Lyrical/Contemporary, and Acro Dance Dimensions EAA VCI 25-26 Application

Rockstars of Tomorrow Riverside Music Lessons and Band Programs Rockstars of Tomorrow Riverside EAA VCI 25-26 Application
Classes and Tutoring by Callie Donnelly English, Literature, Writing, Composition, History, and Elective Classes. Writing Tutoring. Classes and Tutoring by Callie Donnelly EAA VCI 25-26 Application
Robinette Schoolhouse Social and academic enrichment classes Robinette Schoolhouse EAA VCI 25-26 Application

My Tutoring Partners Tutoring (online and in-person) for TK-12 grades for all subjects My Tutoring Partners EAA VCI 25-26 Application

Temecula Clay Ceramic Instruction Temecula Clay EAA VCI 25-26 Application

Atos Jiu-Jitsu Beaumont Brazilian Jiu-Jitsu/Self-Defense Atos Jiu-Jitsu Beaumont EAA VCI 25-26 Application

Atos Jiu-Jitsu San Diego Brazilian Jiu-Jitsu/Self-Defense Atos Jiu-Jitsu San Diego EAA VCI 25-26 Application

New Instructional Service Community Partners - October 2025



Elite Academic Academy - Eduational Material Partners - October 2025

Partner Name Product Description Link to EAA EMR 2025-2026 Applications
Ello is an Al-powered reading coach designed to help reluctant
Ello Technology, Inc. readers aged 4-9 fall in love with reading. Ello Technology, Inc. EAA EMR 25-26 Application
Science With Mrs. Collins Self Paced Online Curriculum Science With Mrs. Collins_ EAA EMR 25-26 Application
Music First Elementary Digital music curriculum resources for grades K-5 Music First Elementary EAA EMR 25-26 Application

New Educational Material Partners - October 2025



Employee Code

Addendum Type

Fiscal Impact

25260422

Teaching a Course on the Master Schedule

$500




Employee Code

Contract End Date

25260627 09/30/2025
25260643 9/30/2025
25260635 10/27/2025
25260690 10/17/2025




Curriculum Associates

Quote ID: 389648.2  Date: 10/8/2025  Quote Valid through: 12/31/2025

Prepared For: Your Representative:
] David Kootman
Elite Academic Academy (760) 521-6055
43414 Business Park Dr, dkootman@cainc.com

Temecula, CA 92590
Il @cliteacademic.com

Ready
Product Name Item#  Qty ListPrice Net Price Total
Ready Math SBAC Assessment Practice Grade 3 Student Book (2017) (1 Year) 20685.0 165 $5.00 $4.25 $701.25
Ready Math SBAC Assessment Practice Grade 4 Student Book (2017) (1 Year) 20686.0 160 $5.00 $4.25 $680.00
Ready Math SBAC Assessment Practice Grade 5 Student Book (2017) (1 Year) 20687.0 170 $5.00 $4.25 $722.50
Ready Math SBAC Assessment Practice Grade 6 Student Book (2017) (1 Year) 20688.0 210 $5.00 $4.25 $892.50
Ready Math SBAC Assessment Practice Grade 7 Student Book (2017) (1 Year) 20689.0 240 $5.00 $4.25 $1,020.00
Ready Math SBAC Assessment Practice Grade 8 Student Book (2017) (1 Year) 20690.0 220 $5.00 $4.25 $935.00
Ready Reading SBAC Assessments Grade 3 Student Book (2016) 16978.0 165 $5.00 $4.25 $701.25
Ready Reading SBAC Assessments Grade 4 Student Book (2016) 16979.0 160 $5.00 $4.25 $680.00
Ready Reading SBAC Assessments Grade 5 Student Book (2016) 16980.0 170 $5.00 $4.25 $722.50
Ready Reading SBAC Assessments Grade 6 Student Book (2016) 16981.0 210 $5.00 $4.25 $892.50
Ready Reading SBAC Assessments Grade 7 Student Book (2016) 16982.0 240 $5.00 $4.25 $1,020.00
Ready Reading SBAC Assessments Grade 8 Student Book (2016) 16983.0 220 $5.00 $4.25 $935.00

Ready Subtotal:  $9,902.50

List Total: $11,650.00
Savings: $1,747.50
Merchandise Total: $9,902.50
Voucher/Credit: $0.00
Estimated Tax: $944.52
Estimated Shipping: $891.20

Special Notes

15% i-Ready Partnership Discount applied to Ready products.

F.OB.: N. Billerica, MA 01862 Cost split between schools:
Shipping: Shipping based on MDSE total EAA-LU $5,869.11
Terms: Net 30 days, pending credit approval EAA-ME $5,869.11

Fed. ID: #26-3954988

Please submit this quote with your purchase order
N

Curriculum Associates, 153 Rangeway Road, North Billerica MA 01862-2013
Phone: 800-225-0248, Fax: 800-366-1158, E-Mail: orders@cainc.com, Website: CurriculumAssociates.com

Page 10f 2



Curriculum Associates

Placing an Order

Email: Orders@cainc.com Please visit CurriculumAssociates.com for more information about placing
Fax: 1-800-366-1158 orders or contact CA’s customer service department (1- 800-225-0248) and
Mail: reference quote number for questions.

ATTN: CUSTOMER SERVICE DEPT. Please attach quote to all signed purchase orders.

Curriculum Associates LLC If tax exempt, please submit a valid exemption certificate with PO and

153 Rangeway Rd quote in order to avoid processing delays. Exemption certificates can also be
North Billerica, MA 01862-2013 submitted to exempt@cainc.com.

Shipping Polic

Unless otherwise noted, shipping costs are calculated as follows:

Order Amount Freight Amount Order Amount Freight Amount
$74.99 or less Max charge of $12.75 $5,000.00 to $99,999.99 9% of order
$75.00 to $999.99 12% of order $100,000 and more 7% of order
$1,000to $4,999.99 10% of order

Please contact your local CA representative or customer service (1-800-225-0248) for expedited shipping rates. The weight limit for an expedited order is 500lbs.

The enhanced shipping and handling services listed below are If our carrier partners are unable to deliver to the location instructed
available upon request subject to the availability of our carrier on the PO or you need to change the time or location of delivery, one
partners. Please notify us of these delivery requests prior to or more of the following fees may be applicable:
submitting your PO so that we can include the service on your . Delivery Address Change $400/shipment location

uote appropriately:
q pprop v . Freight Storage $600 /shipment location

e White Glove Delivery Service $500/shipment location
e  FreightCarrier Redelivery $100/pallet

Unless otherwise expressly indicated, the shipping terms for all deliveries is FOB CA’s Shipping Point (whether to a CA or third party facility). Risk of loss and title
is passed to purchaser upon transfer of the goods to carrier, standard shipping charges (listed above) are added to the invoice or included in the unit price
unless otherwise specified.

Supply chain challenges outside of Curriculum Associates’ control may impact inventory availability for print product. We recommend submission of purchase
orders as soon as possible to help ensure timely delivery.

Payment Terms

Payment terms are as follows:
. With credit approval: Net 30 days
. Without credit approval: payment in full at time of order
e Accounts must be current before subsequent shipments are made
To ensure payment processing is timely and environmentally conscious, CA encourages ACH payments. If you would like to pay via ACH, please request
remittance information by emailing AR@cainc.com.
Please send any payment notifications to payments@cainc.com. Credit card payments are only accepted for purchases under $50,000.

Invoice Receipt Preference

CA is pleased to offer electronic invoice delivery. Electronic invoice delivery allows CA to deliver your invoice in a timely and environmentally friendly
manner. To request electronic invoice delivery please contact the CA Accounts Receivable team at invoices@cainc.com or by fax (1- 800-366-1158).
Please reference your quote number, provide a valid email address where the invoice should be directed, and indicate you would like to opt into
electronic invoice delivery.

Terms of Service

Customer’s use of i-Ready® shall be subject to the i-Ready Terms and Conditions of Use, which can be found at i-ready.com/support. Customer’s professional
learning sessions will expire two years following the date of your purchase order or the implementation year noted on your quote, whichever comes
first and are subject to the Professional Learning Terms of Service, which can be found at curriculumassociates.com/support/privacy-and-policies.

Return Polic

For any non-print products - your subscription may be terminated and you may request a pro-rata refund for unused services within 90 days of license start
date. For Professional Learning services, you may request a refund for unused services within 90 days of purchase date. After 90 days, your non-print products
and Professional Learning purchase shall be final and no refunds are available. Except for materials sold on a non -refundable basis, purchaser may return,
at purchaser risk and expense, purchased print materials with pre-approval from CA’s Customer Service department within 12 months of purchase.
Please examine your order upon receipt. Before returning material, call CA’s Customer Service department (1 -800-225-0248 option 2) for return
authorization and documentation. When returning material, please include your return authorization number and the return form that will be provided
to you by CA’s Return department. We do not accept returns on unused i- Ready or Toolbox licenses®, materials that have been used and/or are not in
“saleable condition,” and individual components of kits or sets including but not limited to BRIGANCE® Kits, Ready ® student and teacher sets, i-Ready
Classroom® student and teacher sets, and Magnetic Foundation and Literacy classroom kits.

Curriculum Associates, 153 Rangeway Road, North Billerica MA 01862-2013
Phone: 800-225-0248, Fax: 800-366-1158, E-Mail: orders@cainc.com, Website: CurriculumAssociates.com

Page 2 of 2



.9
Bridges

(o Leadership PASC

Bridges to Leadership-PASC

1105 S Madera Ave Madera, Ca. 93638 Telephone: (559) 662-3865

-Vrlght has been accepted as a candidate in the Bridges to Leadership
(BtL) program with the Madera County Superintendent of Schools (MCSOS) to earn their Preliminary

Administrative Services Credential (PASC). BtL is accredited by the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing. Over the next 18 months, the candidate will complete coursework that aligns with the
California Administrative Performance Expectations (CAPE). In addition, the candidate is required to
complete all three leadership cycles of the California Administrator Performance Assessments (CalAPA).
The candidate also must complete 20 hours of job shadowing of current administrators.

Ancther requirement is that the candidate will need to choose a Fieldwork Supervisor who will provide
support during the program. A Fieldwork Supervisor is a current administrator who plays a vital role in

ensuring the success of the candidate. Throughout the program, assignments require the candidate to
meet and discuss various leadership topics with their Fieldwork Supervisor.

A school/district can choose to support the candidate in some of the following ways.

1. Assistance in identifying a Fieldwork Supervisor that meets the following criteria:
* Possesses a Clear Administrative Service Credential
¢ Has completed at least 3 years of experience as a site administrator
® lIscurrently in an administrative position

2. Provide candidate with release time to complete job shadowing during the school day

3. Ensure candidate has access to data and resources needed to complete assignments and the

CalAPA

This Memorandum of Understanding aims to ensure that your organization is aware that your employee
is enrolled in our program. We hope your school/district will be able to provide ongoing support to the
candidate.

Please do not hesitate to contact us if you have any questions.

Thank you,

The Bridges to Leadership Team

btl@mcsos.org

Elite Academic Academy
School/District

School!!istrict Representative’s Name
Emdil Sig




MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

\ T 4

Bridges to Leadership-PASC

1105 S Madera Ave Madera, Ca. 93638 Telephone: (559) 662-3865

.Aason has been accepted as a candidate in the Bridges to Leadership

(BtL) program with the Madera County Superintendent of Schools (MCSOS) to earn their Preliminary
Administrative Services Credential (PASC). BtL is accredited by the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing. Over the next 18 months, the candidate will complete coursework that aligns with the
California Administrative Performance Expectations (CAPE). In addition, the candidate is required to
complete all three leadership cycles of the California Administrator Performance Assessments (CalAPA).
The candidate also must complete 20 hours of job shadowing of current administrators.

Another requirement is that the candidate will need to choose a Fieldwork Supervisor who will provide
support during the program. A Fieldwork Supervisor is a current administrator who plays a vital role in

ensuring the success of the candidate. Throughout the program, assignments require the candidate to
meet and discuss various leadership topics with their Fieldwork Supervisor.

A school/district can choose to support the candidate in some of the following ways.
1. Assistance in identifying a Fieldwork Supervisor that meets the following criteria:
e Possesses a Clear Administrative Service Credential
e Has completed at least 3 years of experience as a site administrator
e s currently in an administrative position
2. Provide candidate with release time to complete job shadowing during the school day

3. Ensure candidate has access to data and resources needed to complete assignments and the
CalAPA

This Memorandum of Understanding aims to ensure that your organization is aware that your employee
is enrolled in our program. We hope your school/district will be able to provide ongoing support to the
candidate.

Please do not hesitate to contact us if you have any questions.

Thank you,

The Bridges to Leadership Team
btl@mcsos.org

Elite Academic Academy -

School/District School/District Representative’s Name
Email Signature

Date



Student/Parent Handbook Update (October 2025):
California College Guidance Initiative (CCGI) and Data Sharing Notification

In accordance with California Education Code Section 60900(f)(3)(A) and the Family
Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) of 1974 (20 U.S.C. Sec. 1232g), Elite
Academic Academy participates in the California College Guidance Initiative (CCGI) to
support students’ college and career readiness. Through this initiative, data from the
California Longitudinal Pupil Achievement Data System (CALPADS) may be shared
with the CCGI to provide students and families with enhanced access to college and career
planning tools.

This data sharing allows:

1. Student Access and Planning
Pupils and their families receive direct access to online tools and resources via
CaliforniaColleges.edu for college and career exploration, admissions planning,
and financial aid guidance.
2. Information Transmission
Students can authorize information shared with CCGI to be transmitted to:
o Institutions of higher education for the purpose of admissions and
academic placement.
o The California Student Aid Commission to support determination of
eligibility for, and increased uptake of, student financial aid.

Elite Academic Academy’s annual parent and student notifications are updated in compliance
with these state and federal requirements. Parents or guardians seeking additional information
about data privacy or wishing to review their student’s educational records may contact the
Academy’s administration in accordance with FERPA guidelines.

References:

e California Department of Education CCGI Notice (April 2024)
e (California Education Code Section 60900(f)(3)(A)
e California Education Code Section 51229

Parent/Student Handbook Updated Oct. 2025



Agiloft ID# 36676 CONFIDENTIAL

N

National

UNIVERSITY

UNPAID STUDENT TEACHING AND PRACTICUM AGREEMENT

This Unpaid Student Teaching and Practicum Agreement (“Agreement”), effective as of the date of last signature, is made by
and between National University, a California non-profit, public benefit corporation ("University”), located at 9388 Lightwave
Ave., San Diego, CA 92123, and Elite Academic Academy-Mountain Empire (“Institution”), which is located at 43414
Business Park Dr., Temecula, CA 92590-5526, USA , (individually, each a “Party,” and collectively, the “Parties’), who have
partnered for the purpose of providing contractual services for students or a state-supported TK-12 educational service unit,
with reference to the following facts:

1. RECITALS

1.1 Section 35160 of the California Education Code provides that the governing board of any Institution may initiate and
carry on any program or activity or may otherwise act in any manner which is not in conflict with, or inconsistent with, or pre-
empted by, any law and which is not in conflict with the purposes for which the Institution is established.

1.2 An agreement by Institution to provide student teaching or practicum to candidates enrolled in an education credential
program offered by an institution of higher education approved by the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing (the
"CTC") is not inconsistent with the purposes for which the Institution is established.

1.3 University is accredited by WASC Senior College and University Commission ("WSCUC”). University has met all of
the preconditions prescribed by the California Commission on Teacher Credentlalmg (“CTC”) to offer the followmg student
teachmg and practrcum credentlal programs ("Programs") 5 :

1 RISt Atern al-Pupil Personnel
Serv1ces Intemshlp Credentral School Counsehng, and Pupll Personnel Serv1ces Intemshlp Credentral School Psychology.

14 The University desires that the Institution provide student teaching and/or practicum to candidates enrolled in the
University's Programs. The Institution agrees to provide such student teaching and/or practicum opportunities to candidates
enrolled in University’s Programs under the terms and conditions specified in this Agreement.

2. DEFINITIONS
2.1 “Institution” shall be inclusive of any District, Charter, or School, as applicable, over which Institution has authority.

2.2 “Candidate” shall refer to a student enrolled in a program at the University which is approved by the CTC, and which
leads to an education credential. Candidates actively participate in the duties and functions of a teacher, school administrator,
school counselor, or school psychologist under the direct supervision and instruction of one (1) or more Site Support Provider(s).

2.3 “Site Support Provider” (“SSP”) shall refer to an employee of the Institution holding a valid, clear teaching credential
issued by the CTC and of whom has three (3) or more years’ teaching experience. SSP will under no circumstances be recognized
or treated as an employee of the University.

2.4 “University Support Provider” (“USP”) shall refer to an employee of the University holding a valid credential issued
by the CTC, a Pupil Personnel Services credential, or equivalent certification and experience as a teacher, school administrator,
school counselor, school psychologist, or other education specialist.

2.5 “Quarter Unit” shall refer to the amount of academic credit earned by a Candidate through the successful completion,
as determined by the University, of approximately twenty-fie (25) hours of Student Teaching or between twenty (20)-to-forty
(40) hours of Practicum.

2.6 “Student Teaching” shall refer to the active participation by a Candidate in the duties and functions of classroom
teaching under the direct supervision and instruction of one (1) or more SSP holding the same credential as is being sought by
the Candidate they support.

2.7 “Student Teaching Assignment” shall refer to the total assigned full days of Student Teaching which shall be comprised
of five (5) days of Student Teaching a week for twelve (12)-to-eighteen (18) weeks, dependent upon the Candidate’s program.

Unpaid Student Teaching, Field Experience and Practicum Agreement | Page 1 of 7



Agiloft ID# 36676 CONFIDENTIAL

N

National

UNIVERSITY

Student Teaching Assignments shall satisfy all requirements established by the CTC.

2.8 “Practicum” shall refer to the participation by a Candidate in the duties and functions of a school counselor, school
psychologist, school social worker, or school attendance worker under the direct supervision and instruction of one (1) or more
SSP in order to develop the Candidate’s abilities in various aspects of their respective program.

2.9 “Practicum Assignment” shall consist of between ninety (90) and six hundred (600) hours of Practicum depending
upon the Candidate’s specific program requirements.

2.10 “Field Experience” and “Fieldwork” shall refer to the participation by a Candidate in the duties and functions of a
school administrator under the direct supervision and instruction of a credentialed SSP. Under the supervision of one (1) or more
SSP, Candidates shall be provided with the opportunity to demonstrate the full range of skills acquired during Practicum, develop
additional knowledge and skills, and provide direct and indirect services to pupils, parents, and Institution staff in all areas of
training. Field Experience/Fieldwork hours, location of participation, and qualifications vary depending upon the specific
program requirements.

2.11 “Internship” shall refer to the participation by a Candidate in the duties and functions of a teacher, school administrator,
school counselor, or school psychologist under the direct supervision and instruction of a credentialed SSP in the area listed on
their credential. An “Intern” is a Candidate who is an employee of Institution or, as applicable, the Institution’s district and is
paid as per their salary schedule. Notwithstanding, Interns who are participating in a School Psychologist Internship may be
unpaid, depending on the placement and as approved by University in writing prior to placement.

2.12 “School Psychology Internship” shall refer to the participation by an Intern in the duties and functions of a school
psychologist under the direct supervision and instruction of a credentialed SSP with a minimum of three (3) years of experience.
Under the supervision of one (1) or more SSP, School Psychology Internship Interns shall be provided with the opportunity to
demonstrate the full range of skills acquired during practicum or early field experiences, develop additional knowledge and
skills, and provide direct and indirect services to pupils, families, and school staff in all areas of training as specified by the CTC
and the National Association of School Psychologists (“NASP”). The hours, location of participation, and qualifications
applicable to a Candidate’s School Psychology Internship will vary depending upon the specific requirements of the Candidate’s
program.

3. TERMS AND CONDITIONS

3.1 Student Teaching, Field Experience/Fieldwork, Internship, and/or Practicum. Institution shall provide University
Candidates with Student Teaching, Field Experience/Fieldwork, Internship, and/or Practicum, as applicable, in schools and
classes of the Institution under the direct supervision and instruction of a qualified SSP. University and Institution from time to
time shall agree as to the number of Candidates assigned to the Institution for Student Teaching, Field Experience/Fieldwork,
Internship, and/or Practicum.

32 Institution Determination. Institution at its sole discretion may refuse to accept, or may terminate, any Candidate
assigned to the Institution for Student Teaching, Field Experience/Fieldwork, Internship, and/or Practicum based upon its good
faith determination that the Candidate is not performing to the standards of the Institution: Upon written notification by
Institution, University shall promptly terminate the Candidate’s assignment to Institution.

33 University Determination. University shall determine the number of units of Student Teaching, Field
Experience/Fieldwork, Internship, and/or Practicum each Candidate shall receive. Candidates shall be able to be eligible, subject
to University and Institution’s mutual determination, for more than one (1) Student Teaching, Field Experience/Fieldwork,
Internship, and/or Practicum assignment at Institution.

34 Institution SSP Honorarium. As set forth within Exhibit A, attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference,
University shall provide the Institution SSP with an honorarium for supervision of Candidates in specific Student Teaching,
Field Experience/Fieldwork, and/or Practicum assignments at the completion of each semester or quarter, based on the number
of units earned by the Candidate or by an otherwise predetermined amount set by University. Supervision of Candidates in
Internship assignments is not eligible for honorarium. Institution’s SSP must submit an Honorarium Form and W-9 through
the University’s Credentials Payment Portal website at https://www.nucredentials.net/ in order to receive the honorarium for
which they are eligible. Institution has the sole and exclusive obligation to make Institution’s SSPs aware of these terms and

Unpaid Student Teaching, Field Experience and Practicum Agreement | Page 2 of 7



Agiloft ID# 36676 CONFIDENTIAL

N

National

UNIVERSITY

conditions related to said honorarium. Notwithstanding, in no event shall the total honorarium amount for supervision per
Candidate exceed six hundred dollars ($600.00). University will provide the stipend directly to the Institution’s SSP unless the
Institution elects for payment to be facilitated through the Institution’s payroll through an amendment to this Agreement.
Institution acknowledges and shall make Institution SSPs aware that honorariums issued are dependent upon the length of
supervision provided for each Candidate, and incomplete assignments are assessed on a pro-rated basis to the nearest
completed quarter or semester unit, as reflected in Exhibit A. Institution SSP(s) are employees of Institution, and in no event
shall Institution SSP(s) be considered employees of the University under this Agreement.

3.5 Insurance. Institution and University will each obtain and maintain a broad form commercial general liability
insurance policy with coverage of at least one million dollars ($1,000,000) for each occurrence and two million dollars
($2,000,000) in the aggregate, with no exclusion for molestation or abuse. The Parties will provide proof of such insurance
upon execution of this Agreement to each other. For purposes of this Agreement, each of the Parties will provide workers’
compensation insurance coverage for their own employees, and Candidates are not employees of the Institution.

3.6 Representations. University represents that all Candidates assigned to Institution for Student Teaching, Field
Experience/Fieldwork, Internship, and/or Practicum are validly enrolled in a University credential program approved by the
CTC. University makes no other representation, express or implied, about, or assumes any responsibility for, the Candidate’s
fitness or qualification to participate in the Student Teaching, Field Experience/Fieldwork, Internship, and/or Practicum. Nothing
in this Agreement shall be construed as a delegation by Institution to University of any of Institution’s duties and responsibilities
for operation or supervision of the schools or classes of Institution.

3.7 Certificate of Clearance. In accordance with California Education Code Section 44320, each credential Candidate
prior to assignment to Institution must obtain at their sole expense a “Certificate of Clearance,” which includes a complete
Live Scan Service. University will ensure that Candidates receive a Certificate of Clearance prior to beginning their
assignment at Institution or hold a valid document issued by the CTC accounting for fingerprint clearance.

3.8 Tuberculosis Clearance. In accordance with California Education Code Section 49406, each credential Candidate
prior to assignment to Institution must obtain at the Candidate’s sole expense an examination by a licensed physician or
surgeon within the past sixty (60) days to determine that they are free of active tuberculosis.

3.9 Video Assessment. Institution and University agree that the use of video recording equipment on any Institution
property, including but not limited to, Institution classrooms, is solely for the purpose of assessing Candidates as part of the
credentialing process. As applicable to a particular program, University requires use of video recording for Candidate reflection
and as required by the California Teaching Performance Assessment (“CalTPA”), the Educational Specialist California Teaching
Performance Assessment (“EdSp CalTPA”), and/or the California Administrator Performance Association (“CalAPA”) to
reflect, to the extent possible, a Candidate’s knowledge, skills, and abilities to instruct TK-12 students while meeting state-
adopted academic standards for their program. Institution shall inform Candidates of video recording policies in place for the
CalTPA, EdSp CalTPA, and CalAPA task video capture requirement. Institution shall also provide SSPs with any and all
applicable rules, regulations, and instructions relating to the assessment of Candidates. University and Institution agree no
video recording of any Candidate will occur without prior written notification of the name of the Candidate as well as date,
time, and location of the video recording to the principal of the school where the video recording is to take place. The principal
of the school within the Institution where video recording is desired to take place shall provide written approval of said video
recording, subject to the receipt of all necessary authorizations from the parents and/or guardians of Institution students who
may be recorded as a result of the same. University and Institution agree no video recording of any Institution student shall
be permitted to occur without the express written approval and authorization from the student’s parent and/or guardian or as
is otherwise consistent with Institution’s policy.

3.10 Control, Supervision, and Evaluation of Assessment. The control, supervision, evaluation, and/or direction of all
Candidates and any other University personnel in connection with the assessment of the Candidate will be at the University’s
sole and exclusive discretion.

3.11 Confidentiality of Student Records. For purposes of this Agreement, and pursuant to the Family Educational Rights
and Privacy Act, 20 U.S.C. § 1232g; 34 C.F.R. Part 99, as amended (“FERPA”), University designates Institution as having
a legitimate educational interest in the educational records of any Candidate who participates in the Student Teaching, Field
Experience/Fieldwork, Internship, and/or Practicum experience at Institution to the extent that access to the records is required
by Institution to carry out the relevant educational experience. Institution agrees to maintain the confidentiality of each

Unpaid Student Teaching, Field Experience and Practicum Agreement | Page 3 of 7



Agiloft ID# 36676 CONFIDENTIAL

N

National

UNIVERSITY

Candidate’s educational record in accordance with the provisions of FERPA.

3.12 Confidentiality of Institution Pupil Records. No Candidate will have access to or have the right to receive any
Institution pupil records, except to the extent necessary in the regular course of assisting in providing services to pupils as
part of the Candidate’s Student Teaching, Field Experience/Fieldwork, Internship, and/or Practicum. The discussion,
transmission, or narration in any form by Candidates of any individually identifiable pupil information, educational, medical,
or otherwise, which is obtained in the course of the Student Teaching, Field Experience/Fieldwork, Internship, and/or Practicum
experience, is forbidden except as a necessary part of the practical experience. To the extent a Candidate is given access, they
are subject to the privacy regulations outlined in FERPA. Otherwise, Candidates shall use de-identified information only (and
not personally identifiable pupil information) in any discussions about the Student Teaching, Field Experience/Fieldwork,
Internship, and/or Practicum experience with University, its employees, agents or others.

3.13 Publicity. Neither University nor Institution shall cause to be published or disseminated any advertising materials,
either printed or electronically transmitted, which identifies the other party or its facilities with respect to this Agreement,
without the prior written consent of the other party. In addition, neither party may use the names, logos, or trademarks of the
other party without its prior written consent.

3.14 Unpaid Student Teaching, Field Experience/Fieldwork, Internship, and Practicum Parameters. University and
Institution agree and understand that Student Teaching, Field Experience/Fieldwork, Internship, and Practicum Candidates
are not employees of University or Institution and are not entitled to benefits of any kind or nature normally provided
employees of University or Institution and/or to which employees are normally entitled, including but not limited to, State
Unemployment Compensation or Workers' Compensation. A Student Teaching, Field Experience/Fieldwork, Internship,
and/or Practicum Candidate’s primary coverage for Candidate injuries shall be Candidate’s personal medical insurance.
Institution further understands and agrees to the following pursuant to the Fair Labor and Standards Act (“FLSA”):

a. The Student Teaching, Field Experience/Fieldwork, Internship, and Practicum Candidates and Institution understand
that there is no expectation of compensation;

b. The Student Teaching, Field Experience/Fieldwork, Internship, and Practicum experiences are similar to that which
would be given in an educational environment;

c. The Student Teaching, Field Experience/Fieldwork, Internship, and Practicum experiences are tied to a Candidate’s
formal education program by integrated coursework or the receipt of academic credit;

d. The Student Teaching, Field Experience/Fieldwork, Internship, and Practicum experiences’ timeframes with the
Candidate and Institution correspond to the program in which the Candidate is enrolled;

e. The duration of the Student Teaching, Field Experience/Fieldwork, Internship, or Practicum experience for each
Candidate is limited to the duration of time required to either complete the Candidate’s program’s required hours or
to complete the Candidate’s course;

f.  The Candidate’s Student Teaching, Field Experience/Fieldwork, Internship, or Practicum compliments, rather than
displaces, the work of Institution’s paid employees while providing significant educational benefits to the Candidate;
and

g. Institution understands that Candidate is participating in the Student Teaching, Field Experience/Fieldwork,
Internship, or Practicum experience for experience and is not entitled to a job at the conclusion of the same.

3.15 Orientation. Each SSP must complete an orientation provided by University regarding the University program
curriculum and assessments applicable to the program in which the Candidate the SSP is supervising is enrolled. For SSP
supervision of Candidates enrolled in Teacher Education and Special Education Support programs, SSP orientation includes a
minimum of ten (10) hours of initial orientation provided through University on the program curriculum, effective supervision
approaches, including, but not limited to, cognitive coaching, adult learning theory, and current content-specific pedagogy and
instructional practices, and program curriculum and assessments, including, but not limited to, the Teaching Performance
Expectations (“TPEs”), the California Teaching Performance Assessment (“CalTPA”), and the Educational Specialist California
Teaching Performance Assessment (“EdSp CalTPA”).

3.16 Institution Administrator. Any Institution with Candidates in Student Teaching, Field Experience/Fieldwork,
Internship, or Practicum programs must have a fully qualified administrator holding an administrative services credential or
equivalent.

Unpaid Student Teaching, Field Experience and Practicum Agreement | Page 4 of 7



Agiloft ID# 36676 CONFIDENTIAL

N

National

UNIVERSITY

3.17 Infectious Diseases. Institution shall inform and advise Candidates and USP regarding the current status of infectious
diseases at Institution prior to arriving on site. Institution shall also provide appropriate PPE to Candidates and USP while on
site.

3.18 Term. The term of this Agreement shall commence as of the Effective Date above and shall continue until terminated
in accordance with the terms and conditions in this Agreement (the “Term”). Either Party may terminate this Agreement upon
thirty (30) days’ prior written notice to the other Party. Provided, however, all Candidates completing Student Teaching, Field
Experience/Field Work, Practicum, or Internship assignment(s) at Institution as of the date of such notice shall be permitted to
complete their assignment(s) so long as said Candidate is not the cause of the termination of the Agreement.

3.19 Attorney’s Fees. In the event any Party hereto commences litigation for the interpretation, specific performance, or
damages for the breach of this Agreement, the prevailing Party shall be entitled to a judgment or award against the other Party
in an amount equal to reasonable attorney's fees and expenses incurred, together with all other appropriate legal or equitable
relief.

3.20 Notices. All notices, demands, or other communications given under this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be
deemed to have been duly given as of the second business day after mailing by United States mail, postage pre-paid, addressed
to the addresses set forth below, or to such other address or to such other person as any Party hereto shall designate to the other
Party for such purposes in the manner hereinabove set forth. Personal delivery of such notice, demand, or communication may
also be made to the above-described addressees and shall be deemed given as of the date of such delivery.

3.21 Entire Agreement. This Agreement contains the entire agreement between the Parties relating to the transactions
contemplated hereby and supersedes any prior agreements between the Parties with respect to the subject matter hereof, whether
written or oral, and any such prior agreements are cancelled as at the date of this Agreement but without prejudice to any rights
which have already accrued to either of the Parties. No modification, waiver, amendment, discharge, or change to the Agreement
shall be valid unless the same is in writing and signed by the Party against which the enforcement of such modification, waiver,
amendment, discharge, or change is or may be sought.

3.22 Miscellaneous Provisions. This Agreement (i) shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit and be enforceable only
by the Parties hereto and their respective legal representatives, successors, or assigns, (ii) may be executed in any number of
counterparts, each of which may be deemed to be an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the same
instrument, (iii) shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of California.

3.23 Mutual Indemnification. University shall defend, indemnify and hold Institution, its Board, officers, employees, and
agents harmless from and against any and all liability, loss, expense (including reasonable attorneys’ fees) or claims for injury
or damages arising out of the performance of this Agreement but only in proportion to and to the extent such liability, loss,
expense, attorneys’ fees, or claims for injury or damages are caused by or resulting from the negligent or intentional acts or
omissions of University, its Board, officers, agents, or Candidates. Institution shall defend, indemnify and hold University,
its Board, its officers, employees, and agents harmless from and against any and all liability, loss, expense (including
reasonable attorney’s fees) or claims for injury or damages arising out of the performance of this Agreement but only in
proportion to and to the extent such liability, loss, expense, attorneys’ fees, or claims for injury or damages are caused by or
result from the negligent or intentional acts or omissions of Institution, its Board, officers, agents, employees or volunteers.

3.24 Dispute Resolution. In the event of any dispute, claim, question, or disagreement arising from or relating to this
Agreement or the breach thereof, the Parties hereto shall use their best efforts to settle the dispute, claim, question, or
disagreement. To this effect, they shall consult and negotiate with each other in good faith and, recognizing their mutual
interests, attempt to reach a just and equitable solution satisfactory to both parties. If they do not reach such solution within a
period of sixty (60) days, then, upon notice by either party to the other, all disputes, claims, questions, or differences shall be
communicated to the other Party in writing in advance of any filed litigation to provide the Parties a further opportunity to
reach a resolution by means of formal mediation.

3.25 Limitation of Liability. Except for obligations to make payment under this Agreement, liability for indemnification,
liability for breach of confidentiality, or liability for infringement or misappropriation of intellectual property rights, in no
event shall either Party or any of its representatives be liable under this Agreement to the other party or any
third party for consequential, indirect, incidental, special, exemplary, punitive, or enhanced damages, lost profits or revenues
or diminution in value arising out of, or relating to, and/or in connection with any breach of this Agreement, regardless of

Unpaid Student Teaching, Field Experience and Practicum Agreement | Page 5 of 7



Agiloft ID# 36676 CONFIDENTIAL

N

National

UNIVERSITY

whether such damages were foreseeable, whether or not it was advised of the possibility of such damages and the legal or
equitable theory (contract, tort, or otherwise) upon which the claim is based.

3.26 Non-Discrimination. The Parties agree not to discriminate against any individual under this Agreement because of
race, color, religion, sex, gender, ancestry, age, national origin or disability (as defined in The Americans with Disabilities
Act of 1990, 42 USC 12101, et seq. and any regulation promulgated thereunder) or any other unlawful basis.

3.27 Title IX. University strictly adheres to Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, the federal Campus Sexual
Violence Elimination Act; United States Department of Education regulations and directives; and the University's sexual
harassment policy and procedures (collectively, "Regulations"). Specifically, the Regulations apply to all students,
employees, visitors, and other third parties on University-controlled or affiliated property, including institutions and entities
with whom University places its employees or students. Further, such Regulations prohibit unequal treatment on the basis of
sex/gender as well as sexual harassment, misconduct and violence. As a condition of employment, enrollment, doing business,
or being permitted on University-controlled or affiliated property, the above-mentioned individuals, organizations, and
entities must agree to: (1) Report any and all allegations of discrimination, harassment, (including sexual harassment, or
violence) promptly to the Title IX Coordinator via the reporting form at the following link: https://www.nu.edu/reportit/,or
by using one of the other methods of communication with the Title IX Coordinator found at the following link:
https://www.nu.edu/title-ix/erp/; (2) Cooperate with University's investigation; and (3) Cooperate fully with all sanctions that
University may impose against those who are found to have violated the Regulations. If the individual, organization, or entity
fails to adhere to any of the aforementioned requirements, University reserves the right to take appropriate action, including
but not limited to: immediate removal from University-controlled or affiliated property, discipline of employees and students
(including termination of employment and/or enrollment); and/or termination of business or contractual relationships.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement effective the date first written above.

National University Elite Academic Academy-Mountain Empire
By: By:

John Cicero

Provost and Chief Academic Officer Name:

Dated: Title:

University Contact Information Dated:

Contract Coordinator

National University Telephone:

9388 Lightwave Ave.

San Diego, CA 92123 Address: 43414 Business Park Dr., Temecula, CA 92590-
(858) 642-8417 5526, USA

credcontracts@nu.edu

Unpaid Student Teaching, Field Experience and Practicum Agreement | Page 6 of 7



Agiloft ID# 36676 CONFIDENTIAL

N
National

UNIVERSITY

EXHIBIT A

Honorariums

A maximum honorarium of $300.00 per course per Candidate is awarded for supervision of Candidates enrolled in the
following University programs: Inspired Teaching and Learning Teacher Education Credential; Special Education
Credential; and Preliminary Administrative Services Credential. The below table sets forth the honorarium amounts to be
awarded based on the duration of supervision provided:

Traditional Setting Block Setting
One Period 25% $300 x .25 =875 One Period 33% $300 x .33 = $99 rounded to $100
Two Periods 50% $300 x .50 = $150 Two Periods 66% $300 x .66 = $198 rounded to
Three Periods 75% $300 x .75 = $225 Three Periods 100% 3 periods = $300
Four or More Periods 100% 4peri0ds or more:$300 sk sk s sk sk sk ske sk sk skeske ok sk sk sk sk skok sfe sk e sk sk sk ske sk sk sk she sk e she sk sk ske sk sk ske sk skl sk skokoskosk

A maximum honorarium of $150.00 per course per Candidate is awarded for supervision of Candidates enrolled in the
following University programs: Pupil Personnel Services Credential: School of Counseling and Pupil Personnel Services
Credential: School of Psychology. The below table sets forth the honorarium amounts to be awarded based on the duration
of supervision provided:

Traditional Setting Block Setting
One Period 25% $37.50 One period 33% $50.00
Two Periods 50% $75.00 Two Periods 66% $100.00
Three Periods 75% $112.50 Three Periods 100% $150.00
Four Periods 100% $150.00 ootk ok koo Sk

Unpaid Student Teaching, Field Experience and Practicum Agreement | Page 7 of 7





